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National Vision, Inc. is a retail optical company, with 514 vision centers throughout the United States and Mexico. Our locations
sell a wide range of optical products, including eyeglasses, contact lenses and sunglasses. We offer the services of optometrists at
substantially all of our locations. These optometrists are typically independent of us and operate their own practices within our retail

locations. To support our retail operations, we also operate two manufacturing and distribution centers.

December 29, 2001 December 30, 2000

Wal-Mart vision centers in US 400 397
Wal-Mart vision centers in Mexico 35 27
Fred Meyer vision centers 55 56
Military base vision centers 24 19
Freestanding stores — 226
514 725

The following map indicates the number and location of the Company’s vision centers.




April 12, 2002

To our Shareholders:

Our Company recorded a number of significant milestones in 2001. In April, we completed the sale of our freestanding
operations and thereby eliminated a significant drain on our cash flow. In May, we obtained the approval of our plan of reorganization
and emerged from the restructuring process on June 1.

We have emerged as a much stronger Company. We have eliminated the weaker parts of our retail operations. We have restruc-
tured our balance sheet so that our debt burden is reduced. Our business now consists of our vision centers in Wal-Mart Stores, in Fred
Meyer Stores, on military bases, and in Wal-Mart stores in Mexico. We believe that each of these businesses offers substantial opportunities.

Our first order of business is to stabilize our operations in Wal-Mart stores. Before April 2000, we recorded five consecutive years
of good comparable store sales growth. We lost this momentum during the restructuring process. Now that these distractions are
behind us, we are regaining our focus. Already, we have begun to see improvement. Indeed, so far this year, through the date of
this letter, we reported a comparable store sales increase in our domestic Wal-Mart stores of 2.3%. We look forward to
sustaining this momentum through this year and into the future.

We have made similar efforts to improve our business in Fred Meyers. We currently have 55 locations in Fred Meyer stores and
believe that we could substantially expand the number of units we operate. Before we do so, however, we need to improve the operations
we currently have. We have spent considerable time and resources to improve our marketing, merchandising, and our field execution
in these vision centers. We are optimistic that these efforts will provide a foundation for future sales growth and improved cash flow.

Our vision centers in military bases are a source of growth and profitability and we see that trend continuing. As of 2001 year-end,
we operated 24 vision centers on military bases. This is an opportunity for us to provide quality eye care and eye wear at affordable
prices to our men and women in the Armed Forces.

We also continue to operate our vision centers in Mexico. As of year-end, we operated 35 vision centers throughout the country
in stores owned by Wal-Mart and its affiliates. There are opportunities for us to expand our relationship with Wal-Mart in Mexico and
we will carefully evaluate them.

However painful the restructuring process was for us, the fact is that the process served its purpose and enabled us to emerge as a
stronger and more focused company. We believe that by stressing our core values of quality goods and services at affordable prices, we
will regain our intensity and profitability.

We have already begun to improve our operations. We recently completed the system-wide installation of our new point of sale
system. This system enhances our ability to process transactions and improves both the speed and accuracy of our billing to managed
care plans. We hope that this new system will improve our complete managed care claim filing and reimbursement process.

I am also pleased to announce that, effective April 2002, Reade Fahs joined our Company as President and Chief Operating Officer.
Reade has previously held high-level positions with both Lenscrafters and Vision Express in the United Kingdom. We are very much
looking forward to his contributions. Please join me in welcoming Reade to National Vision.

Last, we thank all of our associates throughout the Company for their dedication and efforts through 2001.

Sincerely,

%ZJM

James W. Krause
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer




Five-Year Summary of Selected Financial Data

(in thousands except vision center information)

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS DATA:

Financial Statements and Notes thereto included elsewhere in this Report.
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The following selected financial data of the Company with respect to the consolidated financial statements for the years ended
December 29, 2001, December 30, 2000, January 1, 2000, January 2, 1999 and January 3, 1998, is derived from the Company’s
Consolidated Financial Statements. The selected financial data set forth below should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

Net sales $ 256,100 $ 307,694 $ 329,055 § 245,331 $ 186,354
Cost of goods sold 116,249 143,458 147,768 112,929 86,363
Gross profit 139,851 164,236 181,287 132,402 99,991
Gross profit percentage 54.6% 53.4% 55.1% 54.0% 53.7%
Selling, general & administrative expense 136,503 166,364 177,162 121,413 89,156
Impairment of long-lived assets — 2,684 1,952 — —
Restructuring expense — 1,601 — — —
Operating income / (loss) 3,348 (6,413) 2,173 10,989 10,835
Interest expense, net 9,539 7,723 19,329 5,538 1,554
Earnings / (loss) before reorganization items and taxes 6,191) (14,136) (17,156) 5,451 9,281
Reorganization expense / (gain) (96,472) 121,539 — — —
Earnings / (loss) before taxes, extraordinary items and

cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle 90,281 (135,675) (17,156) 5,451 9,281
Income tax expense — — — 2,037 3,708
Earnings / (loss) before extraordinary items and

cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle 90,281 (135,675) (17,156) 3,414 5,573
Extraordinary gain / (loss), net 17,182 (827) (406) — —
Cumulative effect, net —_ (3,378) — — —_
Net earnings / (loss) $ 107,463 $ (139,880) $ (17,562) $ 3,414 $ 5,573
STATISTICAL DATA (UNAUDITED):
Domestic vision centers open at end of period:

Leased department vision centers 479 472 577 562 364

Freestanding vision centers 0 226 322 331 50
Average annual sales per Wal-Mart leased

department vision center $ 535 $ 540 $ 527 $ 522 $ 522
Average annual sales per other host

department vision center 245 248 242 176 146
Average annual rent per Wal-Mart leased

department vision center 71 68 66 63 64
Wal-Mart leased department vision centers

converted to supercenters 12 13 5 5 2
Capiral expenditures $ 4,834 $ 5379 $ 12,704 $ 9,183 § 8,049
Depreciation and amortization 16,233 17,526 18,602 14,177 11,035
EBITDA 19,581 11,113 20,775 25,166 21,870
EBITDA prior to significant provisions 23,781 17,009 25,427 25,166 21,870
BALANCE SHEET DATa:
Total assets $ 168,916 $ 90,888 $ 220,219 $ 229,097 $ 83,250
Current and long-term obligations 120,012 183,735 151,902 139,608 24,973
Shareholders’ equity / (deficit) 19,274 (113,323) 26,557 43,927 35,598
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Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

PROCEEDINGS UNDER CHAPTER 11 OF THE BANKRUPTCY CODE

On April 3, 2000, the Company and ten of its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Debtors”) filed voluntary petitions with the United
States Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of Georgia for reorganization under Chapter 11 (the “Chapter 11 Cases”). In March
2001, the Debtors filed a plan of reorganization (the “Plan”) for the Chapter 11 Cases. The Plan was confirmed by the bankruptcy
court on May 18, 2001. On May 31, 2001, after securing a new revolving credit facility with Fleet Capital Corporation, the Company
emerged from bankruptcy.

Under the Plan, the Company’s pre-petition unsecured claims were converted into new secured notes and common stock. The
secured notes have a face value of $120 million, will provide for the payment of interest of 12% twice a year at the end of March and
September and are subordinated to debt under the Company’s credit facility. The notes are payable over eight years with principal
repayments based on excess cash flow for the prior six month period, adjusted, if necessary, to ensure the Company has at least $3
million in cash, measured as of the end of June and December of each year, with the first measurement date occurring at the end of
2001. The principal repayments are made by the end of the second month subsequent to the measurement date. On February 28,
2002, the Company made its first principal redemption in the amount of $1.6 million. The Company can provide no assurance as to
whether it will generate sufficient cash to make future principal repayments or as to the amount of any such repayments. Five million
shares of new common stock, par value $0.01, were issued, based on the Company’s reorganization value. Under the Plan, former
shareholders received no value for their interests, consequently, all common stock issued prior to emergence from bankruptey was cancelled.

The Company’s reorganization value was developed by the Company, the Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors and their
respective financial advisors. The reorganization value was based on a calculation of the present value of the free cash flows under the
Company'’s financial projections, including an assumption of a terminal value. Such projections were necessarily based on a variety of
estimates and assumptions which might not be realized and are inherently subject to significant uncertainties and contingencies. Some
assumptions inevitably will not materialize. The projections therefore should not be considered as a guarantee or other assurance of
actual results.

The allocation of the Company’s reorganization value is shown below:

Reorganized value:

New Debt $ 120,000
New Equity 25,000
Reorganization value $ 145,000

No assurances can be given as to the price at which the securities of the Company may trade, and such prices may be materially

different from the reorganization value prepared in connection with the Plan.

REsULTS OF OPERATIONS
The Company emerged from Chapter 11 on May 31, 2001 and implemented “fresh start” accounting as of June 2, 2001.

Results of operations for the three-day period from May 31, 2001 through June 2, 2001 were not material. In accordance with fresh
start accounting, all assets and liabilities were restated to reflect their respective fair values. The consolidated financial statements after
that date are those of a new reporting entity and are not comparable to the periods prior to emergence. However, for purposes of this
discussion, the Successor results for the seven months ended December 29, 2001 have been combined with the Predecessor results of
five months ended June 2, 2001 and then compared to the Predecessor results for the fiscal year ended December 30, 2000. Differences
between periods due to fresh start accounting are explained when necessary. EBITDA prior to significant provisions, represents
carnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization, as well as, restructuring expenses, reorganization items and other

bankruptcy and store closing charges. Results for these periods are summarized in the following tables:
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Consolidated Statements of Operations (in thousands)

Fiscal Year Ended Fiscal Year Ended

December 29, 2001 (A) December 30, 2000

Net sales $ 256,100 $ 307,694
Cost of goods sold 116,249 143,458
Gross profit 139,851 164,236
Selling, general & administrative expense 136,503 166,364
Impairment of long-lived assets — 2,684
Restructuring expense — 1,601
Earnings / (loss) before reorganization items and taxes 3,348 (6,413)
Interest expense, net 9,539 7,723
Loss before reorganization items and taxes (6,191) (14,136)
Reorganization expense / (gain) (96,472) 121,539
Earnings / (loss) before taxes, extraordinary item and cumulative effect 90,281 (135,675)
Income tax expense — —
Net earnings / (loss) before extraordinary item and cumulative effect 90,281 (135,675)
Extraordinary gain / (loss), net 17,182 (827)
Cumulative effect, net — (3,378)
Net earnings / (loss) $ 107,463 $ (139,880)

(A) Represents the combined results of the Successor for the seven months ended December 29, 2001 and the results of the Predecessor for

the five months ended June 2, 2001.

The Company’s results of operations in any period are significantly affected by the number and mix of vision centers opened and

operating during the period. At December 29, 2001, the Company operated 514 vision centers, versus 725 vision centers at December

30, 2000, summarized as follows:
December 29, 2001

December 30, 2000

Wal-Mart vision centers in US 400 397
Wal-Mart vision centers in Mexico 35 27
Fred Meyer vision centers 55 56
Military base vision centers 24 19
Freestanding stores —_— 226

514 725
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Year Ended December 29, 2001 Compared to Year Ended December 30, 2000

NET SALES. The Company recorded net sales of $256.1 million in fiscal 2001, a decrease of 16.8% from sales of $307.7 million
in fiscal 2000. Sales decreased due to the following reasons:

* In April 2001, the Company disposed of the remainder of its freestanding stores. These stores had sales of approximately
$61 million in 2000 versus sales of $18 million in 2001.

*  The Company closed all of its Sar’s Club operations in the third quarter of 2000. These locations had sales of approximately
$12 million in fiscal 2000.

Comparable store sales in the Company’s Wal-Mart business declined 0.5% from levels recorded in the prior fiscal year. This
decrease was partially offset by sales from 5 new stores opened in 2001.

GROSS PROFIT. In the Current Year, gross profit decreased to $139.9 million from $164.2 million in the Prior Year. This decrease
in gross profit was primarily driven by a reduction in sales caused by the closure of the freestanding locations and the Sam’s Club
locations. Gross margin, as a percent of sales, increased to 54.6% from 53.4% in the Prior Year. Gross margin percentage was
positively impacted by an increase in eyeglass margins, resulting from the introduction and repositioning of certain eyeglass lens
items and additional price-point options placed on the frame boards. Also, in the Prior Year, the Company recorded a charge of
approximately $1.1 million to adjust inventory of the freestanding locations to its net realizable value.

The current year improvement was partially offset by increases in rent expense (which is a component of gross profit) as a percent
of sales for the Wal-Mart division. This was due to approximately 46 vision centers entering the three-year option period of the
Wal-Marrt lease since the end of the Prior Year. The option period effectively increases each location’s minimum rent requirement. We
expect this trend of increased rent to continue as additional Wal-Mart locations enter the option period of their lease. The Company
believes that, on the basis of comparable store sales growth it has historically achieved over the five year period prior to 2001, occupancy
expense under the Wal-Mart agreement as a percent of sales should not, in the foreseeable future, increase by more than one percentage
point over levels recorded in 2001. During 2001, the Company’s effective rent percentage on the Wal-Mart store revenues was
approximately 13.5%. The Company cannot give any assurances that it will be able to continue to record comparable sales increases
at these historical levels. Any significant shortfall in comparable store sales would have a negative impact on occupancy expense as a
percent of sales.

SELLING, GENERAL, AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE (“SG&A expense”). SG&A expense (which includes both store operating

expenses and home office overhead) decreased to $136.5 million in the Current Year from $166.4 million for the Prior Year. The

dollar decrease was primarily the result of lower payroll, depreciation and other expenses due to the above-mentioned store dispositions
and closures. SG&A expense also decreased as a percent of sales from 54.1% in the Prior Year to 53.3% in the Current Year.
The percentage decrease in SG&A was the result of

° a 1.7% decrease in rerail and field supervision payroll costs as a percent of sales primarily due to the closure of the
freestanding stores that had higher payroll costs as a percent of sales;

e a charge of approximately $0.5 million in the Prior Year to adjust accounts receivable in the Company’s freestanding
stores to net realizable value; and )

e a reduction in total advertising expenditures in the Current Year due to the disposal of the Company’s freestanding
locations. Historically the Company’s advertising expenditures for the freestanding Jocations have been in excess of 10%
of sales, well in excess of expenditures as a percentage of sales for the domestic host businesses. Advertising for the
Company’s domestic host businesses in 2001 is up slightly from historical levels.

This decrease was partially offset by

e the amortization of the newly established intangible value of contractual rights of approximately $4.4 million for the
seven months ended December 29, 2001;

e a$3.9 million non-cash charge for uncollectible managed care receivables in the Predecessor Company ($2.9 million of
which related to ongoing businesses); and

°  an increase in third party processing costs as a result of increased managed care sales and receipts. Third party processing

costs as a percentage of sales are expected to increase as sales under managed care programs increase.
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Year Ended December 29, 2001 Compared to Year Ended December 30, 2000, continued

IMPAIRMENT LOSS AND RESTRUCTURING EXPENSE. In the first quarter of 2000, the Company recorded a non-cash pre-tax
charge of approximately $2.7 million, primarily related to the impairment of leasehold improvements and furniture and fixtures of 91
stores which were closed prior to the Company’s Chapter 11 filing. Also, the Company recorded a $1.6 million reserve for anticipated
closing costs which was comprised of $1.4 million of lease termination costs and $0.2 million of severance and other closing costs.

OPERATING INCOME / (10SS). Operating income for the Current Year increased to $3.3 million from a loss of $6.4 million in
the Prior Year. Operating income as a percentage of sales prior to the restructuring reserve and the impairment loss was 1.3% in the
Current Year, compared to a loss of 0.7% in the Prior Year. This improvement was primarily due to the closure of the freestanding
locations and the Sam’s Club locations.

INTEREST EXPENSE. Interest expense increased to $9.5 million compared to $7.7 million in the Prior Year. In the Prior Year, the
Company stopped accruing interest on unsecured debt. The Company emerged from bankruptcy on May 31, 2001, and new senior
notes in the amount of $120 million and bearing interest of 12% were issued and the previous notes were cancelled. The new notes
were outstanding for seven months in the current period and interest of approximately $8.4 million was accrued. Contractual interest
for the Prior Year was $20.7 million.

REORGANIZATION ITEMS. The Company recorded all transactions incurred as a result of the Chapter 11 filing separately as
reorganization items. There were no reorganization items recorded after June 2, 2001, as the Company emerged from bankruptcy. The

table below summarizes the items incurred by the Predecessor Company (amounts in thousands):

Five Months Ended Twelve Months Ended

June 2, 2001 December 30, 2000

Fresh start adjustments (a) $ (114,263) $ —
Impairment of goodwill — 100,805
Impairment of fixed assets 33 12,000
Provision for rejected leases 1,592 1,920
Loss on disposal of freestanding division 9,688 —
Other store closing costs 532 670
Retention plan 3,231 2,173
Professional fees 2,008 3,421
Letter of credit reserve on DIP Facility 197 —
Interest income on accumulated cash 127) (144)
Other reorganization costs 637 694
Reorganization (gain) / expense $  (96,472) § 121,539

(@) The adjustments represent the elimination of Predecessor Company equity and the fair value adjustments that were made as part of fresh-
start accounting,

BENEFIT FOR INCOME TAXES. The Company recorded a pre-tax operating loss in the Current Year. A tax benefit of $21.5
million was recorded. However, due to the uncertainty of realizability, the Company recorded a valuation allowance for the full amount.
EXTRAQRDINARY ITEMS. In 2001, as part of the Company’s emergence from bankruptcy, the Predecessor Company recognized

an extraordinary gain of $17.2 million related to the extinguishment of debt. The gain was calculated as follows:

Liabilities subject to compromise $ 169,245
Deferred financing costs related to cancelled senior notes (7,063)
Net liabilities extinguished 162,182
Less: Reorganized value 145,000

Gain on extinguishment of debt $ 17,182
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The 2000 results also include an extraordinary loss of $827,000 associated with the write-off of the capitalized costs of the
Company's previous Foothill credit facility.
NET INCOME / (L0sS). The Company posted net income of $107.5 million in the Current Year versus a net loss of $139.9

million in the Prior Year. Of the 2001 net income of $107.5 million, $96.5 million results from a reorganization gain, as noted above.

ERITDA PRIOR TO SIGNIFICANT PROVISIONS. EBITDA is calculated as operating income before interest, taxes, depreciation
and amortization. EBITDA prior to significant provisions is calculated as EBITDA prior to restructuring expense, impairment on
long-lived assets, reorganization items, extraordinary items, the cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle, and significant
non-cash charges. EBITDA increased in the Current Year due to the disposal of the freestanding operations in April 2001. These stores
had lower average sales and higher expenses as a percent of total sales than the domestic host businesses.

The following is a reconciliation of operating income to EBITDA and EBITDA prior to significant provisions:

2001 2000
Operating income / (loss) $ 3,348 $ (6413)
Add back depreciation and amortization 16,233 17,526
EBITDA 19,581 11,113
Add back significant provisions:
Impairment of long-lived assets _ — 2,684
Restructuring expense — 1,601
Provision for receivables 3,900 518
Provision for inventory 300 1,093
EBITDA prior to significant provisions § 23,781 $ 17,009

Historicar PRO FORMA RESULTS OF ONGOING OPERATIONS. The following pro forma information presents the

Company’s results of operations for the retail store operations rerained by the Company upon emergence from bankruprey.
Accordingly, such pro forma data is presented as if the freestanding operations, the Sam’s Club operations and other disposed
operations, were closed or disposed of as of the beginning of the periods presented. Costs related to the bankruptcy, reorganization

and restructuring costs, as well as large non-cash provisions, are excluded.

Fiscal Year Ended
December 29, 2001 December 30, 2000
Net sales $ 237,885 $ 234,449
Grass profit $ 130,800 _ $ 127,600
Operating income $ 10,274 $ 17,255
EBITDA prior to significant provisions $ 26,423 $ 28,644

Pro forma net sales and gross profit have increased over the prior year primarily due to 18 new host vision centers opened in 2001
and 21 new vision centets opened during fiscal 2000, which operated for all of fiscal 2001 versus only a portion of fiscal 2000.
Comparable store sales include stores which were open for all of fiscal 2001. The quarterly comparable store sales trends for the

Company’s domestic ongoing businesses are as follows:

First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter Fiscal Year 2001
Fiscal 2001 -1.0% 1.0% -0.5% -1.5% -0.5%

First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter Fiscal Year 2000
Fiscal 2000 5.0% 1.5% 0.0% 0.5% 2.0%

Pro forma operating income declined in fiscal 2001 for the following reasons:

s amortization of Intangible Value of Contractual Rights and depreciation of revalued fixed assets, both of which were
established during fresh start accounting, totaling approximately $4.4 million and $1.0 million, respectively

* increases in payroll costs of $0.9 million resulting from new store openings

¢ increases in benefit costs in 2001 of approximately $600,000 due to an increase in rates and increased claims experience

¢ increases in third party processing costs resulting from an increase in managed care sales as a percentage of total sales

¢ 2 $2.9 million non-cash charge for uncollectible accounts receivable incurred by the Predecessor Company’s host vision centers
in 2001
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Year Ended December 29, 2001 Compared to Year Ended December 30, 2000, continued

EBITDA prior to significant provisions decreased from the prior year for the reasons mentioned above, excluding the impact of
the intangible amortization. EBITDA prior to significant provisions is calculated as operating income before restructuring expense,
impairment loss and the $2.9 million non-cash charge in the second quarter of 2001, plus depreciation and amortization.

The following table provides quarterly pro forma results of ongoing operations:

2001 First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter Fiscal 2001
Net sales $ 60,906 $ 60,042 $ 59741 $ 57,196 $ 237,885
Gross profit $ 33,357 § 33,699 $ 33,644 $ 30,100 $ 130,800
Operating income $ 4,428 $ 3,689 $ 2,204 $ (48) $ 10,274
EBITDA prior to significant provisions $ 7245 $ 7,132 $ 7,183 $ 4,862 $ 26423
Capirtal expenditures $ 1,200 $ 1,100 $ 970 $ 1,445 $ 4,715
Depreciation and amortization $ 2,817 $ 3,443 $ 4,979 $ 4,910 $ 16,149
2000 First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter Fiscal 2000
Net sales $ 59,727 $ 59,038 $ 58,781 $ 56,902 $ 234,449
Gross profit $ 33,729 $ 32,229 $ 31,990 $ 29,653 $ 127,600
Operating income $ 5,680 $ 4,411 $ 4,350 $ 2,815 $ 17,255
EBITDA prior to significant provisions $ 8,499 $ 7,228 $ 7,460 $ 5457 § 28,644
Capiral expenditures $ 2,100 $ 700 $ 900 $ 800 $ 4,500
Depreciation and amortization $ 2,819 § 2817 $ 3110 $ 2,639 $ 11,389

The following is a reconciliation of reported results to the historical pro forma results as if the freestanding operations, the Sam’s

Club operations, and other disposed operations were closed or disposed of as of the beginning of the periods presented.

Twelve Months Ended December 29, 2001

2001 As Reported (A) Adjustments Pro Forma
Net sales $ 256,100 $ 18,215 (B) $ 237,885
Cost of goods sold 116,249 9,164 (B) 107,085
Gross profit 139,851 9,051 130,800
Selling, general & administrative 136,503 15,977 (B) 120,526
Operating income / (loss) $ 3,348 $ (6,926) $ 10,274

Twelve Months Ended December 30, 2000

2000 As Reported (A) Adjustments Pro Forma
Net sales $ 307,694 $ 73,245 (B) $ 234,449
Cost of goods sold 143,458 36,609 (B) 106,849
Gross profit 164,236 36,636 127,600
Selling, general & administrative 166,364 56,019 (B) 110,345
Impairment of long-lived assets 2,684 2,684 (C) —
Restructuring expense 1,601 1,601 (D) —
Operating income / (loss) $  (6413) $(23,668) $ 17,255

(A) Represents the combination of the Predecessor Company’s financial results for the five months ended June 2, 2001 and the Successor
Company’s financial results for the seven months ended December 29, 2001.

(B) Represents the results of the freestanding operations, the Sam’s Club operations, and the Meijer Thrifty Acres locations that were cither
sold or closed during the restructuring of the Company.

(C) Represents the impairment of fixed assets for the freestanding locations that were scheduled for closure prior to the Company’s Chapter 11 filing,

(D) Represents the severance and other closing costs incurred related to the closure of certain freestanding locations prior to the Company’s

Chapter 11 filing.




National Vision, Inc. 2001 Annual Report

Year Ended December 30, 2000 Compared to Year Ended January 1, 2000

NET SALES. The Company recorded net sales of $307.7 million in fiscal 2000, a decrease of 6.5% over sales of $329.1 million in
fiscal 1999. Sales decreased due to the following reasons:

¢ The Company closed 91 freestanding stores in April 2000. Theses stores had sales of $3.1 million in 2000 versus $13.0
million in 1999, a reduction of £9.9 million.

¢ The remaining freestanding stores generated negative comparable store sales of 15.5% resulting in a decrease of $10.6
million in sales.

°  During 2000, the Company closed 117 Sam’s Club locations, 72 of which were terminated prior to the end of their lease
term. These closings resulted in a sales decrease of $12.2 million in 2000.

These decreases were partially offset by:

»  Favorable comparable store sales at the Wal-Mart and Military divisions of 2.0% and 6.5%, respectively. This resulted in

a $4.7 million sales increase.

*  New store openings at the Wal-Mart and Military divisions resulted in sales increases of $6.9 million over the prior year.
In addition, the Company’s adoption of SAB 101 deferred the recognition of approximately $300,000 of net sales in fiscal 2000.
(See Note 2 of Consolidated Financial Statements.)

GROSS PROFIT. In 2000, gross profit decreased to $164.2 million versus $181.3 million in 1999. This decrease was due to the

following:

* A reduction in sales caused by the closure of all of the Company’s Sam’s Club locations, as well as the operation of
approximately 97 fewer freestanding locations and the negative comparable store sales registered by the remaining
freestanding vision centers acquired by the Company ($11.8 million).

e A charge of approximately $1.1 million to adjust inventory at the Company’s freestanding stores to net realizable value (See
Reorganization Items, Restructuring Expenses and Impairment of Long-lived Assets).

* A reduction in vendor promotional monies and independent optometrist revenue from the amounts received a year ago.

Gross profit as a percentage of sales decreased from 55.1% in 1999 to 53.4% in 2000. In addition to the reasons described above,

the decrease can also be attributed to the following:

¢ A loss of efficiency in the Fullerton Lab caused by the decrease in volume as a result of declining sales levels in the
Company’s freestanding vision centers as well as lower volume resulting from closed stores.

* A sales shift from eyeglasses to contact lenses caused by contact lens promotions in the freestanding vision centers.
Eyeglasses have a higher margin than do contact lenses. Additionally, contact lens margins decreased due to competitive
price pressure.

e A decline in average sales per store recorded by the freestanding operations caused rent as a percentage of net sales to

increase and thereby reduced margin as a percent of net sales.

SELLING, GENERAL, AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE. This category of expense includes both retail operating expense and
corporate office administrative costs. SG&A expense decreased from $177.2 million in 1999 to $166.4 million in 2000. The decrease
was due primarily to the following;

*  DPayroll savings of $6.7 million from the closure of the Sam’s Club locations and approximately 97 freestanding locations.

*  Home office savings of $2.2 million related to the elimination of amortization of goodwill from the Frame-n-Lens, New

West and Midwest acquisitions, which was impaired in the third quarter of 2000, and a reduction in payroll, rectuiting

and relocation expenses.

OPERATING INCOME/(LOSS). Operating results for 2000, prior to reorganization and restructuring items and impairment of

long-lived assets, decreased to an operating loss of $2.1 million versus operating income of $4.1 million in 1999.
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Year Ended December 30, 2000 Compared to Year Ended January 1, 2000, continued

INTEREST EXPENSE. Interest expense decreased from $19.3 million in 1999 to $7.7 million in 2000. Because of the filing of the
Chapter 11 Cases, we have stopped accruing for interest on unsecured debt until the Company emerges from Chapter 11 of the
Bankrupecy Code, or it becomes probable that the Company will pay these amounts as part of a plan of reorganization. Contractual
interest expense for 2000 was $20.7 million. In addition, interest expense excludes $144,000 of interest income which has been reflected

as a reorganization item,

BENEFIT FOR INCOME TAXES. We recorded a pre-tax operating loss of $135.7 million in 2000 versus a loss of $17.2 million in
1999. The resulting income tax benefit was approximately $1.7 million. We have established a valuation allowance equal to the amount

of the tax benefit.

EXTRAORDINARY LOSS. Results also include an extraordinary loss of $827,000 in 2000 associated with the write-off of the
capitalized costs of the Company’s previous Foothill Credit Facility.

CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF A CHANGE IN AN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE. In December 1999, the SEC issued Staff Accounting
Bulletin No. 101, Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements. SAB 101 summarizes the SEC’s view in applying generally accepted
accounting principles to selected revenue recognition issues. Prior to the adoption of SAB 101, the Company recognized revenues and
the related costs from retail sales when at least 50% of the payment was received. In response to SAB 101, the Company is required to
recognize revenue upon delivery of the product. The cumulative effect of this change in accounting principle was a $3.4 million

reduction in net earnings of 2000.

NET INCOME / (LOSS). The Company recorded a net loss of $139.9 million in 2000, or a loss of $6.61 per basic and diluted

share versus a loss of $17.6 million in 1999 or $0.83 per basic and diluted share.

REORGANIZATION ITEMS, RESTRUCTURING EXPENSES AND IMPAIRMENT OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS.

General
In the last quarter of 1999 and in fiscal 2000, we recorded charges relating to store closings, the impairment of long-lived assets
and the expenses incurred in the Chapter 11 Cases. Generally accepted accounting principles require different presentations depending

on whether we incurred the cost before or after the filing of the Chapter 11 Cases.

Impairment of Fixed Assets and Restructuring Expenses

We have recorded charges for impairment of fixed assets and restructuring expenses in connection with stores closed before the
filing of the Chapter 11 Cases. Emerging Issues Task Force Issue 94-03, Liability Recognition for Certain Employee Termination
Benefits to Exit an Activity {Including Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring), requires that we present these charges as components
of operating income.

In connection with stores closed after the filing of the Chapter 11 Cases, we have recorded charges for impairment of fixed assets
and for restructuring expenses. All expenses of this nature incurred after the first quarter of 2000 have been presented as reorganization

items, below operating income.
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Summary of Restructuring Charges
The table below summarizes charges for impairment of fixed assets and restructuring expenses incurred in the first quarter 2000

before the Company began the Chapter 11 proceedings (amounts in thousands):

Impairment of fixed assets $ 2,684
Restructuring expense:

Provision for rejected leases $ 1,362

Other store closing costs 239

$ 1,601

Impairment and restructuring charges incurred after the first quarter of 2000 are considered reorganization items and are presented

below operating income.

Summary of Reorganization Items
Results for fiscal 2000 include charges of $121.5 million, which were incurred after the Company filed the Chapter 11 Cases.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Due to continuing negative cash flows, coupled with the possible sale or disposition of certain Company assets, we recorded a
non-cash charge of $100.8 millicn for the impairment of goodwill associated with the acquisition of Frame-n-Lens Optical, Inc., New
West Eyeworks, Inc. and Midwest Vision, Inc. in the third quarter of 2000. In addition, we recorded a non-cash charge of $10.6
million to reflect the impairment of fixed assets associated with these acquired entities.

The Company terminated ten leases governing all of the Company’s units located in Meijer Thrifty Acre locations. The Company
recorded a non-cash pre-tax charge of $987,000 in 2000 related to the impairment of leasehold improvements and furniture and
fixeures in the Meijer locations.

In the second quarter of 2000, the Company reached an agreement with Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. to terminate its 72 leases
governing all of the Company’s units located in Sam’s Club Jocations. Pursuant to this agreement, the Company turned over all such
locations to Wal-Mart Stores by September 1, 2000. The Company received no proceeds from Wal-Mart for the early termination, and
Wal-Mart waived all claims for rent under the leases for the balance of the original lease term. The Company recorded a non-cash
pre-tax charge of $367,000 related to the impairment of leasehold improvements and furniture and fixtures in the Sam’s Club locations.

A summary of the impairment charges recorded in 2000 follows (amounts in thousands):
Impairment of goodwill:

Frame-n-Lens $ 38318
New West Eyeworks 60,610
Midwest Vision 1,877
Total goodwill impairment $ 100,805
Impairment of fixed assets:
Frame-n-Lens $ 4,792
New West Eyeworks 5,186
Midwest Vision 668
Meijer Thrifty Acre 987
Sam's Club 367
Total fixed asset impairment $ 12,000

In addition to the impairment of goodwill and fixed assets, the Company recorded adjustments to inventory of $1.1 million and
to accounts receivable of $0.5 million to adjust the carrying value to net realizable value. These charges were included in cost of goods

sold and SG&A expense, as appropriate.

INFLATION

Although the Company cannot determine the precise effects of inflation, it does not believe inflation has had a material effect on
its domestic sales or results of operations. The Company cannot determine whether inflation will have a material long-term effect on
its sales or results of operations.

As a result of inflation in prior years, the Company has in the past adjusted its retail pricing. Further pricing adjustments are
contingent upon competitive pricing levels in the marketplace. Management is monitoring the continuing impact of these inflationary

trends.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our capiral needs have been for operating expenses, capital expenditures and interest expense. Our sources of capital have been
cash flow from operations and proceeds from the sale of the freestanding operations. The Company made its first principal payment
on the Senior Notes of $1.6 million on February 28, 2002.

The Company emerged from bankruptcy on May 31, 2001. Upon emergence, all of the Company’s pre-petition unsecured
liabilities, including the previous senior notes, and all former equity interests were cancelled. Liabilities Subject to Compromise were
$169 million and were converted at approximately 85% of face value into a combination of new secured notes and common stock. The
notes have a face value of $120 million, provide for payment of interest twice a year at the end of March and September and are
subordinated to debt under the Company’s credit facility. The notes are payable over eight years with principal repayments based on
excess cash flow. Excess cash flow is defined as EBITDA plus or minus working capital changes less the sum of capital expendirures,
cash interest payments and cash tax payments, and is subject to a $3 million cash reserve. The obligation to prepay principal will have
an adverse impact on the ability of the Company to accumulate cash. We can make no assurance as to whether our operations will
generate sufficient cash for us to make principal repayments based on excess cash flow. A decrease in sales levels, coupled with the
potential impact of the slowing economy on retail sales overall, could have a negative impact on our cash balances and on the amount
of any excess cash principal payments due in 2002 and beyond. If this trend of flat sales continues, our ability to make our excess cash
flow payments under our indenture will be significantly impaired. In addition, a prolongation of this trend, coupled with the
potential loss of vision centers under our Wal-Mart Master Lease, would substantially impair our ability to pay off or refinance the notes.

In May 2001, the Company’s secured revolving credit facility with Foothill Capital expired and was replaced with a secured revolving
Credit Facility (the “Exit Facility”) from Fleet Financial Corporation. The Exit Facility has a term of three years, bears interest at the
prime rate plus 0.25% per annum or at LIBOR plus 2.5%, and provides availability of an estimated $9.4 million, subject to borrowing
base limitations and inclusive of letter of credit requirements. We believe that the Exit Facility will provide the Company with adequate
liquidity during 2002.

As of March 1, 2002 and subsequent to the Company’s emergence from bankruptcy in May 2001, we have made cash payments
related to the Predecessor Company and to the completion of the bankruptcy process. These cash payments approximate $8 million
and include:

©  Reclamation payments, convenience claims and assumed contract cure amounts;

o Cash payments related to the disposition of the freestanding stores;

o Cash payments to formalize the Exit Facility;

o Cash payments to professional advisors; and

o Cash payments in accordance with the retention plan.

A majority of these costs were accrued in the Successor Company’s opening balance sheet. Until the claims distribution process is
complete, the Company will continue to make cash payments for 1) the settlement of landlord and other disputed cash claims, and
2) professional costs related to the settlement of claims and the distribution of stocks and bonds.

It is the Company’s intent to use excess cash for its ongoing operations, for payment of interest expense and repayment of principal
on the Company’s outstanding debr.

As of December 29, 2001, the Company’s remaining unused availability under the Exit Facility, after being reduced for letter of
credit requirements, has decreased to approximately $1.7 million, as inventory and receivable levels (borrowing base components) have
declined. At December 29, 2001 and at March 1, 2002, the Company had no borrowings under the Exit Facility, and had letters of
credit of $3.5 million outstanding. The Company believes that cash generated from operations and funds available under the Exit
Facility will be sufficient to satisfy its cash requirements through 2002.

In April 2001, the Company finalized the sale of its freestanding operations and received cash proceeds of $5.7 million related to this
transaction. The Company anticipates that cash flow from operations will improve with the disposition of the freestanding operations.

The Company opened 5 Wal-Mart vision centers in 2001, We have opened 400 Wal-Mart vision centers, as provided for in our
Master Lease Agreement. We may open between 5 and 10 additional vision centers in 2002 in other host environments dependent
upon liquidity, construction schedules and other constraints. For each of our new vision centers, we typically spend between $100,000

and $140,000 for fixed assets and approximately $25,000 for inventory.
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During 2001, we converted 12 Wal-Mart vision centers to supercenters. In 2002, we expect to convert between 11 and 14 of our
existing Wal-Marc vision centers to supercenters. Each supercenter conversion requires expenditures of approximately $60,000 to
$80,000.

In conjunction with our historical results from operations, emergence from Chapter 11 and the disposition of our freestanding
operations, the Company incurred significant net operating losses. These losses are expected to result in significant tax net operating

loss carry-forwards.

SUMMARY OF MASTER L EASE AGREEMENTS
The following rable sets forth the number of leases for domestic Wal-Mart and Fred Meyer vision centers that expire each year,
assuming the Company exercises all available options to extend the terms of the leases. This table does not include any future

Wal-Mart superstore conversions which are unknown ar this time.

Leases Expiring In
2008 and
Host Company 2002(a) 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 Thereafter
Wal-Mart 6 36 44 43 53 62 156
Fred Meyer — — — — — — 55
Totals 6 36 44 43 53 62 211

(@) The number of leases expiring in 2002 includes one location that will be closed at the end of the original lease term.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations discuss the consolidated financial
statements of National Vision, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States. The preparation of these financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.

On an ongoing basis, management evaluates its estimates and judgments and incorporates any changes in such estimates and
judgments into the accounting records underlying the Company’s consolidated financial statements. Management bases its estimates
and judgments on historical experience and on various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

We have identified the policies below as critical to our business operations and the understanding of our results of operations. The
impact and any associated risks related to these policies on our business operations is discussed throughout Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations where such policies affect our reported and expected financial results.
For a detailed discussion on the application of these and other accounting policies, see Note 2 in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial

Statements beginning on page 30.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
In December 1999, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101, “Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements”. SAB 101

summarizes the SEC’s view in applying generally accepted accounting principles to selected revenue recognition issues. Prior to the

adoption of SAB 101, the Company recognized revenues and the related costs from retail sales when at least 50% of the payment was
received. In response to SAB 101, the Company is required to recognize revenue upon delivery of the product. The amount of cash
received at the time the customer’s order is placed is recorded as a deposit liability and is presented within accrued liabilities. The effect

of this change in accounting principle was applied cumulatively as of the beginning of 2000 and totaled $3.4 million.
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Management must make escimates of potential returns and replacements of all or part of the eyewear sold to a customer. We
analyze historical remake and warranty activity, consider current economic trends and changes in customer demand and acceptance of
our products when evaluating the adequacy of our estimate of these costs. Differences may result in the amount and timing of revenue

and related costs for any period if management made different judgements or utilized different estimates.

ALLOWANCE FOR UNCQLLECTIBLE RECEIVABLES UNDER REIMBURSEMENT PLANS

Managed care accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for amounts that may become uncollectible in the future.

Substantially all of the Company’s receivables are due from health care plans or third-party administrators located throughout the
United States. Approximately 12% of the Company net sales from ongoing businesses relate to products sold to customers that
ultimately will be funded in full or in part through private insurance plans, third party insurance administration programs or
government reimbursement programs such as Medicare and Medicaid. Failure by the Company to accurately file for reimbursement
on a timely basis with these programs can have an adverse affect on the Company’s collection results which, in turn, will have an adverse
affect on liquidity and profitability.

Estimates of our allowance for uncollectible receivables are based on our historical collection experience, historical and current
operating, billing and collection trends and a percentage of our receivables by aging category. Changes in our billing and collection
processes, changes in funding policies by insurance plans and changes in our sales mix within insurance plans may have a matetial affect

on the amount and timing of our estimated expense requirements.

VALUATION OF LONG-LIVED AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

We assess the impairment of identifiable intangibles and long-lived assets on an annual basis and whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. Factors we consider important, which could trigger an
impairment review include (1) a significant underperformance of vision center operations relative to expected historical or projected
future operating results; (2) significant changes in the manner of our use of Company assets or the strategy for our overall retail
optical business; (3) significant negative industry or economic trends; and (4) a permanent adverse change in cash flows generated by
an operation.

If we determine that the carrying value of intangibles or long-lived assets may not be recoverable based upon the existence of one
or more of the above indicators of impairment, we measure any impairment based on a projected cash flow model. If the projected
cash flows are not in excess of the book value of the related asset, we measure the impairment based on a projected undiscounted cash
flow method. Significant management judgement is required regarding the existence of impairment indicators as discussed above.
Future events could cause us to conclude that impairment indicators exist and that long-lived assets or intangible assets are impaired.

Any resulting impairment loss could have a material adverse impact on our financial condition and results of operations.

ACCOUNTING FOR STOCK OPTIONS

At a meeting held on October 25, 2001, the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors awarded stock options and
performance shares to approximately 530 employees and outside directors. Stock options covering 348,750 shares were awarded, at a
strike price of $0.40 per share, the price at which common stock of the Company closed on October 25, 2001. The options vest on
the seventh anniversary of the grant date; however, vesting may be accelerated in the event the Company attains defined performance
goals set by the Board of Directors. Because the number of shares and the per share strike price are not subject to uncertainty, the option
plan qualifies for fixed accounting treatment. As a result, the Company does not record compensation expense in connection with the
granting of the stock options. If accounting standards change, and the stock options were to receive variable accounting treatment, the
Company would periodically record compensation expense over the vesting period of the stock options equal to the spread between the
strike price and the trading price of the common stock. Note 14 to the financial statements sets forth information regarding the pro

forma impact of stock options on net income and basic and diluted earnings per share.

ACCOUNTING FOR INCOME TAXES

As part of the process of preparing our consolidated financial statements we are required to estimate our income taxes in each of
the jurisdictions in which we operate. This process involves estimating our actual current tax exposure together with assessing
temporary differences resulting from differing treatment of items, such as equipment depreciation, for tax and accounting purposes.
These differences result in deferred tax assets and liabilities, which are included within our consolidated balance sheet. We must then

assess the likelihood that our deferred tax assets will be recovered from future taxable income and to the extent we believe that recovery
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is not likely, we must establish a valuation allowance. To the extent we establish a valuation allowance or increase this allowance in a
period, we must include an expense within the tax provision in the statement of operations.

The Company emerged from Chapter 11 Bankruptcy on May 31, 2001. As part of the emergence Plan, the Company’s capital
structure was highly leveraged with $120 million of senior notes with interest payable at 12% per annum. Before, during and after the
bankruptcy process, the Company incurred significant net operating losses (“NOL”) that result in tax loss carry-forwards. A portion
of these carry-forwards are subject to limitations under section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code.

Generally accepted accounting principles require that we record a valuation allowance against the deferred tax asset associated with
this NOL if it is “more likely than not” that we will not be able to utilize it to offser future taxes. Due to the size of the NOL
carry-forward in relation to our history of unprofitable operations and the continuing uncertainties surrounding the profitability of our
ongoing retail businesses taking into consideration the highly leveraged capital structure within which we operate as discussed above,
we have not recognized any of this net deferred tax asset. We currently provide for income taxes only to the extent that we expect to
pay cash taxes for current income.

It is possible, however, that we could be profitable in the future at levels which cause management to conclude that it is more
likely than not that we will realize all or a portion of the NOL carry-forward. Upon reaching such a conclusion, we would
immediately record the estimated net realizable value of the NOL at a rate equal to our combined federal and state effective rates.
Subsequent revisions to the estimated net realizable value of the deferred tax asset could cause our provision for income taxes to vary

significantly from period to period, although our cash tax payments would remain unaffected until the benefit of the NOL is utilized.

OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The above listing is not intended to be a comprehensive list of all of our accounting policies. In many cases, the accounting
treatment of a particular transaction is specifically dictated by generally accepted accounting principles, with no need for management’s

judgment. See our audited consolidated financial statements and notes thereto which begin on page 26 of this Annual Report.

Risk Factors

This Annual Report contains a number of statements about the future. It also contains statements which involve assumptions about
the future. All these statements are forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of
1995. Forward-looking statements represent our expectations or beliefs concerning future events, including the following: any
statements regarding future sales levels, the continuation of historical trends, and the Company’s liquidity. Without limiting the
foregoing, the words believes, anticipates, plans, expects, and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements.

We do not know whether the forward-looking statements made in this Annual Report will prove to be correct. Please see our
Report on Form 10-K for fiscal 2001 for a list of factors which may cause these statements to be incorrect. These factors could also

have a negative impact on our results.

Recent Accounting Proncuncements

In July 2001,the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”)
No. 141, “Business Combinations” and SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” SFAS No. 141 requires business
combinations initiated after June 30, 2001 to be accounted for using the purchase method of accounting, and broadens the criteria for
recording intangible assets separate from goodwill. SFAS No. 142 requires the use of a non-amortization approach to account for
purchased goodwill and certain intangibles, effective January 1, 2002. We do nort believe that the adoption of these pronouncements
will have a material impact on our financial statements. The FASB also recently issued SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for the Impairment
or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.” Statement No. 143 requires the recognition of a liability for the estimated cost of disposal as part

of the initial cost of a long-lived asset. Statement No. 144 supersedes Statement No. 121 to supply a single accounting approach for
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measuring impairment of long-lived assets, including segment of a business accounted for as a discontinued operation or those to be
sold or disposed of other than by sale. We must adopt Statement No. 143 in 2003 and Statement No. 144 in 2002, We believe that
adopting these pronouncements will not have a material impact on our financial statements.

In December 1999, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101, Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements. SAB 101
summarizes the SEC’s view in applying generally accepted accounting principles to selected revenue recognition issues. We applied the
guidance in SAB 101 to our financial statements in 2000. The impact has been reflected as a cumulative effect adjustment to our
consolidated financial statements resulting from a change in accounting principles.

In 1998, the FASB issued SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.” SFAS No. 133 is
effective in fiscal 2001. The Company has no derivatives.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

MARKET RISK

Market risk is the potential change in an instrument’s value caused by, for example, fluctuations in interest and currency exchange
rates. The Company’s primary market risk exposures are interest rate risk and the risk of unfavorable movements in exchange rates
between the U.S. dollar and the Mexican peso. Monitoring and managing these risks is a continual process carried out by senior
management, which reviews and approves the Company’s risk management policies. We manage market risk on the basis of an
ongoing assessment of trends in interest rates, foreign exchange rates, and economic developments, giving consideration to possible
effects on both total return and reported earnings. The Company’s financial advisors, both internal and external, provide ongoing advice

regarding trends that affect management’s assessment.

INTEREST RATE RISK
The Company borrows long-term debt under our credit facility at variable interest rates. (See Note 8 to Consolidated Financial
Statements,) We therefore incur the risk of increased interest costs if interest rates rise. At December 29, 2001, the Company had no

outstanding borrowings under its credit facility.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

(In thousands, except share information)

2001 Annual Report

Successor 2001

Predecessor 2000

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 9,846 $ 8,066
Accounts receivable (net of allowance: 2001 - $2,377; 2000 - $5,744) 3,939 10,119
Inventories 18,621 31,478
Other current assets 636 1,590
Toral current assets 33,042 51,253
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:
Equipment 17,731 47,187
Furniture and fixtures 6,878 23,272
Leasehold improvements 6,008 18,664
Construction in progress 1,061 540
31,678 89,663
Less accumulated depreciation (6,996) (60,092)
Net property and equipment 24,682 29,571
OTHER ASSETS AND DEFERRED COSTS
(net of accumulated amortization: 2001 - $2,286; 2000 - $4,833) 1,561 9,679
DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSET 385 385
INTANGIBLE VALUE OF CONTRACTUAL RIGHTS
(net of accumulated amortization: 2001 - $4,370) 109,246 —
$ 168,916 $ 90,888
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY / (DEFICIT)
LIABILITIES NOT SUBJECT TO COMPROMISE:
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $ 3,935 $ 783
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 25,695 19,693
Current portion of other long-term debt and capital lease obligations 12 —
Revolving credit facility and term loan — 12,911
Total current liabilities 29,642 33,387
SENIOR NOTES 120,000 —
LIABILITIES SUBJECT TO COMPROMISE (See Note 4) — 170,824
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (See Note 10) — —_
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY / (DEFICIT):
Preferred stock, $1 par value; 5,000,000 shares authorized; none issued — —
Common stock, $0.01 par value, 100,000,000 shares authorized; 21,169,103
shares issued and outstanding as of December 30, 2000 (Predecessor) — 211
Common stock, $0.01 par value; 10,000,000 shares authorized, 5,000,000
shares issued and outstanding (Successor) 50 —
Additional paid-in capital 24,940 47,387
Rerained deficit (5,860) (156,848)
Accumulated other comprehensive income / (loss) 144 (4,073)
Total sharcholders’ equity / (deficit) 19,274 (113,323)
$ 168,916 $ 90,888

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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(In thousands, except per share information)
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Successor Predecessor
Seven Months ended Five Months ended Years Ended
December 29, 2001 June 2, 2001 | December 30, 2000  January 1, 2000

Net sales $ 135,543 $ 120,557 $ 307,694 $ 329,055
Cost of goods sold 61,488 54,761 143,458 147,768
Gross profit 74,055 65,796 164,236 181,287
Selling, general & administrative expense 71,526 64,977 166,364 177,162
Impairment of long-lived assets — — 2,684 1,952
Restructuring expense —_ — 1,601 —
Operating income / (loss) 2,529 819 (6,413) 2,173
Interest expense, net 8,389 1,150 7,723 19,329
Loss before reorganization items and taxes (5,860) (331) (14,136) (17,156)
Reorganization expense/ {gain) (See Note 4) — (96,472) 121,539 —
(Loss) / earnings before taxes, extraordinary item and

cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle (5,860) 96,141 (135,675) (17,156)
Income tax expense — — — —
Net carnings / (loss) before extraordinary item and

cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle (5,860) 96,141 (135,675) (17,156)
Extraordinary (loss) / gain, net (See Note 9) — 17,182 (827) (406)
Cumulative effect, net (See Note 2) — — (3,378) —
Net earnings / (loss) $ (5,860) $ 113,323 $ (139,880) $ (17,562)
Basic and diluted earnings / (loss) per share:

Earnings / (loss) before extraordinary item

and cumularive effect $ (1.17) $ 4.54 $ (6.41) $ (0.81)

Extraordinary (loss) / gain, net — 0.81 (0.04) (0.02)

Cumulative effect, net — — (0.16) —

Net earnings / (loss) per share $ (1.17) $ 5.35 $ (6.61) $ (0.83)
Pro Forma amounts as if the new revenue recognition policy was applied retroactively (See Note 2):
Net loss before extraordinary item $ (17,239
Net loss $ (17,645)
Net loss per share ~ basic and diluted:

Net loss before extraordinary item $ (0.82)

Ner loss $ (0.84)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity / (Deficit)

(In thousands, except share information)

Accumulated

Additional Retained Other
Common Stock Paid-in Earnings/ Comprehensive Comprehensive
Shares Amount Capirtal (Deficit) Income/(loss) Income Tortal
Predecessor Company:
BALANCE, January 2, 1999 21,166,612 $ 211 $ 47,195 $ 594 $  (4,073) $ 43,927
Restricted stock 136 136
Exercise of stock options 12,491 56 56
Net loss (17,562) $ (17,562) (17,562)
Comprehensive income $ (17,562)
BALANCE, January 1, 2000 21,179,103 211 47,387 (16,968) (4,073) 26,557
Cancellation of shares (10,000}
Net loss (139,880) $ (139,880)  (139,880)
Comprehensive income $ (139,880)
BALANCE, December 30, 2000 21,169,103 211 47,387 (156,848) (4,073) (113,323)
Net income through June 2, 2001 113,323 $ 113,323 113,323
Comprehensive income $ 113,323
Elimination of prior equity (21,169,103) (211) (47,387) 43,525 4,073 —
BALANCE, June 2, 2001 0 $ — $ — $ — $ — $ —
Successor Company:
Distribution of new common
shares — June 2, 2001 5,000 $ 50 $ 24,950 $ — $ — $ 25,000
Stock issuance costs (10) (10)
Net loss
June 3 — December 29, 2001 (5,860) $  (5,860) (5,860)
Cumulative translation adjustment 144 144 144
Comprehensive income § (5716
BALANCE, December 29, 2001 5,000 $ 50 $ 24,940 $  (5.860) $ 144 $ 19,274

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(In thousands)

Successor Predecessor
Seven Months ended Five Months ended Years Ended
December 29, 2001 June 2, 2001 December 30, 2000  January 1, 2000

Cash flow from operating activities:
Net income / (loss) (5,860) $ 113,323 $ (139,880) $ (17,562)
Adjustments to reconcile cash to net income / (loss):

Depreciation 8 amortization 11,425 4,808 17,526 18,602

Impairment of long-lived assets — — 2,684 1,952

Restructuring expense — — 1,601 —

Reorganization items — 17,791 121,539 —

Cumulative effect — — 3,378 —

Fresh start adjustments — (114,263) — —

Extraordinary item — (17,182) 827 406

Other 379 (84) 1,181 (459)
Changes in operating assets & liabilities:

Accounts receivable 636 2,777 (1,480) (281)

Inventories 1,245 1,440 5,026 (2,703)

Other current assets 142 597 1,171 138

Accounts payable 2,187 1,210 9,351 (1,733}

Accrued expenses and other current liabilities (5,341) (853) (4,335) (2,069)
Total adjustments 10,673 (103,760) 158,469 13,853
Net cash provided by / (used in) operating activities 4,813 9,564 18,589 (3,709)
Cash flow from investing activities:

Proceeds from sale of property & equipment — 5,656 — 955

Purchase of property & equipment (2,750) (2,084) (5,379) (12,704)
Net cash (used in) / provided by investing activities (2,750) 3,572 (5,379) (11,749)
Cash flow from financing activities:

Advances on revolver 112,855 125,063 305,751 79,238

Payments on revolver (115,855) (134,975) {312,132) (65,946)

Deferred financing costs (286) (125) (715) 811)

Stock issuance costs (10) — —_ —

Proceeds from exercise of stock options —_ — — 56

Principal payments on other long-term debt (86) — (934) (1,265)
Net cash (used in) / provided by financing activities (3,382) (10,037) (8,030) 11,272
Net (decrease) / increase in cash (1,319) 3,099 5,180 (4,186)
Cash, beginning of period 11,165 8,066 2,886 7,072
Cash, end of period 9,846 $ 11,165 $ 8,066 $ 2,886

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS
National Vision, Inc. formerly known as Vista Eyecare, Inc. (the Company) is engaged in the retail sale of optical goods and
services. The Company is largely dependent on Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. (Wal-Mart) for continued operation of vision centers which

generate a significant portion of the Company’s revenues (See Note 6).
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries. All significant intercompany

balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. The Company operates on a 52/53 week retail calendar with the
fiscal year ending on the Saturday closest to December 31. Pursuant to such calendar, financial information for fiscal 2001, 2000 and
1999 is presented for the respective 52-week periods. Due to various statutory and other considerations, international operations do
not operate on this 52/53 week calendar. To allow for more timely consolidation and reporting, international operations are reported
using a fiscal year ending November 30.

Certain amounts in the financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation.

FRESH START ACCOUNTING

Upon emergence from bankruptcy, the Company adopted “fresh start” accounting. As a result, all assets and liabilities were restated

to reflect their respective fair values. The consolidated financial statements after emergence are those of a new reporting entity (the
“Successor”) and are not comparable to the financial statements of the pre-confirmation company (the “Predecessor”). A black line has
been drawn in the financial statements to distinguish Predecessor and Successor Company results. (See Note 3 — “Bankruptcy
Proceedings and Fresh Start Adjustments.”)

The Company’s plan of reorganization in the Chapter 11 Cases provides that, as claims of creditors are resolved, the Company will
make periodic distributions of its new common stock and notes. As of March 1, 2002, the Company has made 5 such distributions,
for a total of 4,190,216 shares of new common stock and $100.9 million face amount of new notes. The balance of 809,784 shares of
new common stock and $19.1 million face amount of new notes are part of a disputed claim reserve with the Company’s outside
trustees and will be distributed as and when disputed claims ate resolved. Because the disputed claim reserve resides with third-party
trustees, the common stock and senior notes remaining in the disputed claim reserve are considered issued and outstanding for
accounting purposes. Interest expense on the senior notes remaining in the claim reserve are accrued for and paid to the trustee for

ultimate distribution to claimholders when disputed claims are resolved.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
In December 1999, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101, Revenue Recognition in Financial Statemencs. SAB 101

summarizes the SEC’s view in applying generally accepted accounting principles to selected revenue recognition issues. Prior to the
adoption of SAB 101, the Company recognized revenues and the related costs from retail sales when at least 50% of the payment was
received. In response to SAB 101, the Company is required to recognize revenue upon delivery of the product. The amount of cash
received at the time the customer’s order is placed is recorded as a customer deposit liability and is presented within accrued liabilities.
The effect of this change in accounting principle was applied cumulatively as of the beginning of 2000 and totaled $3.4 million, net of

taxes.

CasH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
The Company considers cash on hand and short-term cash investments to be cash and cash equivalents. The Company’s policy is to
maintain uninvested cash at minimal levels. Cash includes cash equivalents which represent highly liquid investments with a maturity

of one month or less. The Company restricts investment of temporary cash investments to financial institutions with high credit standings.
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RECEIVABLES UNDER REIMBURSEMENT PLANS

Managed care accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for amounts that may become uncollectible in the future.
Substantially all of the Company’s receivables are due from health care plans and programs located throughout the United States.
Estimates of our allowance for uncollectible receivables are based on our historical collection experience, historical and current

operating, billing and collection trends and a percentage of our receivables by aging category.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued at the lower of weighted average cost or market. Market represents the net realizable value.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment are stated at cost. For financial reporting purposes, depreciation is computed using the straight-line
method over the assets’ estimated useful lives or terms of the related leases, whichever is shorter. Accelerated depreciation methods are
used for income tax reporting purposes. For financial reporting purposes, the useful lives used for compuration of depreciation range
from five to ten years for equipment, from three to nine years for furniture and fixtures, from three to six years for hardware and
software related to information systems processing, and from five to nine years which approximate the remaining lease term for
leaschold improvements. At the time property and equipment are retired, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed
from the accounts and any gain or loss is credited or charged to income. Periodically, the Company evaluates the net book value of
property and equipment for impairment. This evaluation is performed for retail locations and compares management’s best estimate of
future cash flows with the net book value of the property and equipment. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred.

Replacements and improvements are capitalized.

BALANCE SHEET FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS: FAIR VALUES

The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets for cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts
payable and current portion of long-term debt approximate fair value because of the immediate or short-term maturity of these
financial instruments. The carrying amount reported for revolving credit facility and term loan approximates fair value because the
underlying instruments have variable rates that reprice frequently.

Liabilities subject to compromise refers to liabilities incurred prior to the commencement of the Chapter 11 Cases (See Note 4).
The settlement of these liabilities was determined in a court-approved plan of reorganization. In May 2001, the Company’s plan of
reorganization became effective, resulting in the setdement of these liabilities at less than 100% of face value. No adjustment to these
liabilities was made in the December 30, 2000 consolidated financial statements as the plan of reorganization had yet to be approved.

The Company is party to letters of credit totaling $3.5 million and $4.5 million ac December 29, 2001 and December 30, 2000,
tespectively. In the Company’s past experience, virtually no claims have been made against these financial instruments. Management
does not expect any material losses to result from these off-balance-sheet instruments because performance is not expected to be
required. Therefore, management is of the opinion that the fair value of these instruments is zero,

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist principally of trade accounts

receivable. The risk is limited due to the large number of individuals and entities comprising the Company’s customer base.

INTANGIBLE VALUE OF CONTRACTUAL RIGHTS

In the allocation of the reorganization value, the Company’s tangible and intangible assets were recorded at their assumed fair value.
Intangible value of contractual rights, approximately $113.6 million, was established as part of fresh start accounting and will be
amortized over 15 years using the straight-line method. This intangible asset represents the value of the Company’s lease agreement
and the business relationship developed with Wal-Mart. (See Fresh Start Accounting at Note 3.)

INCOME TAXES

Deferred income taxes are recorded using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which the differences are expected to reverse.
Deferred income taxes are provided for depreciation, inventory basis differences, and accrued expenses where there is a temporary
difference in recording such items for financial reporting and income rax reporting purposes. Before, during and after the bankruprcy
process, the Company incurred significant net operating losses (“NOL”) that result in tax loss carry-forwards. A portion of these

carry-forwards are subject to limitations under section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code.
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We record a valuation allowance against the deferred tax asset associated with this NOL if it is “more likely than not” that we will
not be able to utilize it to offser future taxes. Due to the size of the NOL carry-forward in relation to our history of unprofitable
operations and the continuing uncertainties surrounding the profitability of our ongoing retail businesses, we have not recognized any
of this net deferred tax asser. We currently provide for income taxes only to the extent that we expect to pay cash taxes for current

income.

ACCOUNTING FOR STOCK OPTIONS

The Company applies the disclosure provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation. Stock Option awards continue to be accounted for in accordance with APB Opinion No. 25. In October
2001, the Company granted stock options to eligible employees. Because the number of shares to be issued and the per share strike
price are not subject to uncertainty, this stock option plan qualifies for fixed accounting treatment. As a result, the Company does not

record compensation expense in connection with the granting of stock options.

OTHER ASSETS AND DEFERRED COSTS
Other assets and deferred costs include capitalized financing costs which are being amortized on a straight line basis over periods
from one to seven years to correspond with the terms of the underlying debt. In addition, certain capitalized assets resulting from

contractual obligations are included and are being amortized on a straight line basis over periods of up to five years.

ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION EXPENSE

Production costs of future media advertising and related promotion campaigns are deferred until the advertising events occur. All

other advertising and promotion costs are expensed over the course of the year in which they are incurred.

INTEREST EXPENSE, NET

Interest expense includes interest on debt and capital lease obligations, purchase discounts on invoice payments, the amortization
of finance fees, and the amortization of the discount on the senior notes.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

The financial statements of foreign subsidiaries are translated into U.S. dollars in accordance with Statement of Financial

Accounting Standards No. 52 (SFAS 52). Assets and liabilities of our foreign operations are translated into U.S. dollars using year-end
exchange rates; income and expenses are translated using the average exchange rates for the reporting period. Translation gains or
losses are deferred in accumulated other comprehensive income, a separate component of shareholders’ equity. Transaction gains and

losses have been immaterial in the periods presented.

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES
In 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133 (SFAS 133),
Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities. The Company’s adoption of SFAS No. 133 in 2001 had no impact on

the Company’s financial statements as the Company did not hold derivative instruments, nor participate in hedging activities during

the reporting period.

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Other comprehensive income is defined as net income and other changes in stockholders’ equity from transactions other than those

involving stockholders and net income. The Company’s only source of other comprehensive income is the cumulative translation
adjustment from its operations in Mexico. The Predecessor Company’s other comprehensive income was eliminated as part of fresh
start accounting on June 2, 2001. The Successor Company’s total comprehensive income for the seven months ended December 29,
2001 totalled a loss of $5.7 million, including $144,000 of cumulative translation gains. The Company has recorded a valuation

allowance against the tax benefit, thus there is no tax effect on other comprehensive income.
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USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of these financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumprions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.

On an ongoing basis, management evaluates its estimates and judgments and incorporates any changes in such estimates and
judgments into the accounting records underlying the Company’s consolidated financial statements. Management bases its estimates
and judgments on historical experience and on various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from

other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

3. BANKRUPTCY PROCEEDINGS AND FRESH START ADJUSTMENTS

On April 5, 2000, the Company and ten of its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Debtors”) filed voluntary petitions with the United
States Bankruptey Court for the Northern District of Georgia for reorganization under Chapter 11 (the “Chapter 11 Cases”). In March 2001,
the Debrors filed a plan of reorganization (the “Plan”) for the Chapter 11 Cases. The Plan was subsequently accepted by the required
percentage of creditors entitled to vote on the Plan and was confirmed by the bankruptcy court by its order entered on May 18, 2001. On
May 31, 2001, after securing a new revolving credit facility with Fleet Capital Corporation, the Company emerged from bankruprcy.

The Plan provided for the conversion of the Company’s pre-petition unsecured claims into new secured notes and common stock.
The secured notes have a face value of $120 million, provide for the payment of interest of 12% twice a year at the end of March and
September, and are subordinated to debt under the Company’s credit facility. The notes are payable over eight years with principal
repayments based on excess cash flow for the prior six month period, adjusted for existing cash balances, measured as of the end of June
and December of each year, with the first measurement date occurring at the end of 2001. The principal repayments are to be made
by the end of the second month subsequent to the measurement date. Five million shares of new common stock, par value $0.01, were
issued based on the Company’s reorganization value. Under the Plan, former shareholders received no value for their interests.
Consequently, all Predecessor common stock securities were cancelled.

The gain on cancellation of indebtedness aggregated $17.2 million and has been treated as an extraordinary item in the
accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations for the period ended June 2, 2001,

At December 29, 2001, $19.1 million of the new notes and approximately 810,000 shares of new common stock were not
distributed to creditors whose claims were disputed. The interests of creditors whose claims were not resolved upon the Company’s
emergence from Chapter 11, were provided for in the Company’s disputed claim reserve. In accordance with the Plan, the notes and
equity are effectively held in trust for the benefit of the creditors, and will be appropriately distributed upon resolution of disputed
claims. Any balance remaining in the disputed claims reserve, upon resolution of all claims, will be distributed pro rata to all creditors.

In accounting for the effects of the reorganization, the Company adopted “fresh start” accounting principles as contained in the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountant’s Statement of Position 90-7, Financial Reporting by Entities in Reorganization
Under the Bankruptcy Code (SOP 90-7). SOP 90-7 was applicable because pre-reorganization shareholders received none of the
Company’s new common stock and the reorganization value of the assets of the Successor company was less than the total pre-petition
liabilities allowed plus post-petition liabilities.

“Fresh Start” accounting principles require that we determine the reorganization value of the reorganized Company. The
Company’s reorganization value was developed by the Company, the Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors and their respective
financial advisors. The reorganization value was based on a calculation of the present value of the free cash flows under the Company’s
financial projections, including an assumption of a terminal value. Such projections were submirtted to the bankruptcy court and to
creditors for review and objection as part of the Company’s disclosure statement accompanying the Plan.

In the allocation of the reorganization value, the Company’s tangible and intangible assets were recorded at their assumed fair value.
Intangible Value of Contractual Rights, approximating $113.6 million, was established as part of fresh start accounting and will be
amortized over 15 years using the straight-line method. This intangible asset represents the value of the Company’s lease agreement

and the business relationship developed with Wal-Mart.
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Changes to the fair value of the Company’s identifiable assets totaled $114.3 million. This amount was recognized as a gain in the

Predecessor’s statement of operations and is detailed below: (amounts in thousands)

Increase /(Decrease)

Inventory $ (700
Property and equipment, net 1,942
Other assets (586)
Intangible value of contractual rights 113,607
Total fair value adjustments $ 114,263

The application of fresh start accounting on the Predecessor company’s June 2, 2001 balance sheet is as follows: (amounts in thousands)

Predecessor Successor
Reorganized
Before Fresh Start Extinguishment New issuance Fair value Balance Sheet
June 2, 2001 of debt Notes / Stock adjustments June 2, 2001
Cash & cash equivalents $ 11,165 $ 11,165
Accounts receivable 4,575 4,575
Inventory 20,566 (700) (e) 19,866
Other current assets 778 778
Toral current assets 37,084 — — (700) 36,384
Property and equipment
Gross property and equipment 89,599 (60,914) 28,685
Accumulated depreciation (62,856) 62,856 —_
Property and equipment, net 26,743 — — 1,942 () 28,685
Other assets and deferred costs 9,551 (7,063) (a) (586) (g) 1,902
Deferred tax asset 385 385
Intangible value of contractual rights —_ 113,607 (h) 113,607
Total assets $ 73,763 (7,063) — 114,263 $ 180,963
Liabilities not subject to compromise:
Current liabilities
Accounts payable $ 1,858 $ 1,858
Accrued expenses 28,708 2,300 (b) 31,008
Total current liabilities 30,566 2,300 — — 32,866
Revolving credit facility 3,000 3,000
Senior notes — 120,000 (d) 120,000
Other debt — 97 (b) 97
Liabilities subject to compromise 171,642 (171,642)(b)
Shareholders' equity / {deficit)
Common stock 211 50 {(d) 211DG) 50
Additional paid-in capital 47,387 24,950 (d) (47,387)(i) 24,950
Retained earnings / (deficit) (174,970) 17,182 (c) 157,788 (i) —
Cumulative translation adjustment (4,073) 4,073 (1) —_
Total shareholders' equity / (loss) (131,445) 17,182 25,000 114,263 25,000
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $ 73,763 (152,063) 145,000 114,263 $ 180,963

(a} Elimination of deferred financing costs associated with the senior notes being cancelled as pare of the plan of reorganization.

(b) Elimination of pre-petition liabilities. Cash claims of $2.3 million were accrued as well as assumed capital leases totaling $97,000.

(¢} Gain on extinguishment of debt is calculated as follows: (amounts in thousands)

Liabilities subject to compromise $ 169,245
Deferred financing costs related to cancelled senior notes (7,063)
Net liabilities extinguished 162,182
Less: Reorganized value 145,000
Gain on extinguishment of debt $ 17,182
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(d) Issuance of new senior notes, totaling $120 million, and the issuance of 5,000,000 shares of new common stock with par value of $0.01.
The reorganization value was derived from a recovery analysis filed in the bankruptcy court in connection with the Plan. The components
of the reorganized value are shown below: (amounts in thousands)

Reorganized value:

New Debt $ 120,000
New Equity 25,000
Reorganization value $ 145,000

(e) Reduction of inventory for a change in accounting policy related to the capitalization of freight costs and certain business supplies.

(f) Net increase in fixed assets is the result of fair value adjustments increasing equipment by approximately $3.4 million and decreasing
certain leaseholds and furniture and fixcures by $1.5 million.

(g) Elimination of all intangibles with the exception of the California HMO licenses.

(h) Establishment of Intangjble value of contractual rights to be amortized over 15 years using the straight-line method. This intangible asset
represents the value of the Company’s lease agreement and the business relationship developed with Wal-Marr.

(i) Elimination of Predecessor Company equity.

4. LIABILITIES SUBJECT TO COMPROMISE AND REORGANIZATION EXPENSE / ((GAIN)
As part of fresh start accounting, liabilities subject to compromise in the amount of $169 million were exchanged for new notes

and common stock as part of the discharge of debt in the bankruptcy. These liabilities are identified below: (amounts in thousands)

June 2, 2001 December 30, 2000

Accounts payable $ 27,830 $ 258356
Accrued expenses and provision for rejected contracts 2,359 (a) 5,859
Senior notes net of discount, including accrued interest 131,356 131,266
Other long-term debt and capital lease obligations 7,700 (b) 7,843
$ 169,245 $ 170,824

(a) This amount is net of an accrual for claims to be paid in cash of approximately $2.3 million.

(b) This amount is net of $97,000 worth of capiral leases assumed to continue after emergence from bankruptcy.

In accordance with SOP 90-7, the Predecessor Company recorded all transactions incurred as a result of the Chapter 11 Cases as

reorganization items. The table below summarizes these items: (amounts in thousands)

Five Months Twelve Months
Ended Ended
June 2, 2001 December 30, 2000
Fresh start adjustments ) $ (114,263) $ —
Impairment of goodwill — 100,805
Impairment of fixed assets 33 12,000
Provision for rejected leases 1,592 1,920
Loss on sale of freestanding division 9,688 —
Other store closing costs 532 670
Professional fees 2,008 3,421
Retention plan 3,231 2,173
Interest income (127) (144)
Letter of credit reserve on DIP Facility (see Note 8) 197 —
Other reorganization items 637 694

Total reorganization (gain) / expense $ (96,472) $ 121,539
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The loss on sale of the freestanding division of $9.7 million was due to:

°  impairments of certain assets not acquired by the buyer,

e accrued costs for freestanding employees for severance and health care costs for periods after the sale, and

e other contracted expenses for which the Company will receive no future benefit.

The following represents activity in the restructuring and reorganization provisions during 2001. This amount includes an

estimate for disputed claims that are expected to be paid in cash in 2002 (amounts in thousands).

Other adjustments,

Balance at including Accrued at

December 30, Charged to fresh start December 29,

2000 Expense Paid accounting 2001

Restructuring and reorganization items $ 4,727 $ 9,889 $  (9,726) $  (2,670) $ 2,220

5. DisrosITION OF FREESTANDING OPERATIONS

On April 20, 2001, the Predecessor Company completed the sale of its freestanding retail operations to Vista Acquisicion LLC (the
“Buyer”). We received consideration of approximately $7.0 million, consisting of $5.7 million in cash and a $1.3 million note receivable.
The note receivable was fully reserved at the time of the sale, due to the low probability of collection. The assets sold consisted
primarily of furniture, fixtures and inventory at approximately 200 freestanding locations and inventory and equipment at the
Fullerton, California laboratory/distribution center.

In a related transaction, the Company agreed to sell to the Buyer its interest in a subsidiary for a $1.0 million note receivable. This
subsidiary owns a portion of the equipment in approximately half of the freestanding locations sold. The net book value of the assets
of this subsidiary were fully impaired at the sale of the freestanding operations to reflect their net realizable value. For purposes of the
unaudited pro forma financial information, these transactions have been combined.

Pro forma unaudited financial results of the Predecessor Company are presented below, as if the freestanding operations were
disposed of at the beginning of the periods presented. The freestanding operations were disposed of in April of 2001 prior to the
Company’s emergence from bankruptcy. Accordingly, no pro forma information is provided for the Successor Company. The pro
forma results presented include certain adjustments and estimates by management. The pro forma information does not necessarily
reflect actual results that would have occurred nor is it necessarily indicative of future results of operations of the Company without the

freestanding operations.

Five months ended June 2, 2001 Twelve months ended December 30, 2000
As reported Adjustments Pro forma As reported Adjustments Pro forma
Net sales $ 120,557 $ (18,213) $ 102,342 $ 307,694 $ (60,779) $ 246,915
Gross profit $ 6579 $  (9,051) $ 56,745 $ 164,236 $ (30,755) $ 133,481
Operating income /(loss) $ 819 $ 4,026 $ 4,845 $  (6,413) $ 19,906 $ 13,493

The above pro forma information is intended to represent the Company’s consolidated operations excluding the freestanding
operations sold or closed during the bankruptcy proceedings. It does not exclude other operations that we actually closed and disposed
of during the bankruptcy proceedings, including the Sam’s Club stores and Meijer Thrifty Acres stores. As such, the pro forma
information is not necessarily indicative of the furure financial results of the Company’s ongoing operations. Historical pro forma
results of operations for the Company’s ongoing businesses are presented in Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Historical Pro

Forma Results of Ongoing Operations in this Annual Report.

6. WaL-MART MASTER LICENSE AGREEMENT AND OTHER AGREEMENTS

WAL-MART AGREEMENT
We operate 400 vision centers in domestic Wal-Mart stores, all of which operate pursuant to a master license agreement. These
units generated approximately 83% of our revenue in 2001 and represent the most profitable of the Company’s host retail operations

measured as a percent of sales. In 1994, the Company and Wal-Mart replaced their original agreement with a new master license
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agreement (the Wal-Mart Agreement), which increased minimum and percentage license fees payable by the Company and also
granted the Company the opportunity to operate up to 400 vision centers in existing and future Wal-Mart stores (400 vision centers
were in operation under the Wal-Mart Agreement at fiscal year end 2001). In January 1995, the Company made a lump sum payment
in exchange for such opportunity. The payment is being amortized over the initial term of the vision centers opened subsequent to
January 1, 1995. Each vision center covered by the Wal-Mart Agreement has a separate license. Pursuant to the Wal-Mart Agreement,
the term of each such license is nine years with a renewable option for one additional three-year term. Percentage license fees remain the

same over the nine-year base term and three-year option term, whereas minimum license fees increase during the three-year option term.

MEXICO AGREEMENT

In 1994, the Company opened 8 vision centers in stores owned and operated by Wal-Mart de Mexico, S.A. de C.V. (Wal-Mart de
Mexico). In 1995, the Company completed the negotiation of a master license agreement governing these vision centers. Pursuant to
this agreement, each vision center has an individual base term of five years from the date of opening, followed by two options (each for
two years), and one option for one year. Each party has the right to terminate a location which fails to meet specified sales levels. The
agreement provides for annual fees based on a minimum and percentage of sales. The agreement also gives the Company a right of first
refusal to open vision centers in all stores in Mexico owned by Wal-Mart de Mexico. As of December 29, 2001, the Company

operated 35 vision centers in Wal-Mart de Mexico stores.

FRED MEYER
The Company operates 55 leased vision centers in stores owned by Fred Meyer pursuant to a master license agreement. The
agreement provides for minimum and percentage rent and other customary terms and conditions. The term of the agreement is for five

years (expiring December 31, 2003), with a five-year option.

7. INVENTORY

The Company classifies inventory as finished goods if such inventory is readily available for sale to customers without assembly or
value added processing. Finished goods include contact lenses, over the counter sunglasses and accessories. The Company classifies
inventory as raw materials if such inventory requires assembly or value added processing. This would include grinding a lens blank,
cutting the lens in accordance with a prescription from an optometrist, and fitting the lens in a frame. Frames and uncurt lens are
considered raw materials. A majority of the Company’s sales represent custom orders; consequently, the majority of the Company’s
inventory is classified as raw materials.

Inventory balances, by classification, may be summarized as follows: (amounts in thousands)

Successor Predecessor

2001 2000

Raw materials $ 12,262 $ 22,175
Finished goods 5,868 8,153
Supplies 491 1,150
$ 18,621 $ 31,478

8. LONG-TERM DEBT

EXIT FACILITY

In May 2001, the Company’s secured revolving credit facility with Foothill Capital expired and was replaced with a senior secured
revolving Credit Facility (the “Exit Facility”) from Fleet Capital Corporation. The Exit Facility has a term of three years, bears interest
at the prime rate plus 0.25% per annum or at LIBOR plus 2.5%, and provides availability of an estimated $9.4 million, subject to
borrowing base limitations and inclusive of letter of credit requirements. The Exit Facility contains various restrictive covenants and
requires us to maintain minimum EBITDA standards and a minimum fixed charge coverage ratio of 1.0 to 1.0. The Company paid
$275,000 in commitment fees related to the Exit Facility in 2001. At December 29, 2001, the Company had no outstanding
borrowings under the Exit Facility and $1.7 million of unused availability. The Company believes that the Exit Facility should provide

it with adequate liquidity to conduct its operations during 2002.
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DEBTOR-IN-POSSESSION FINANCING

On May 9, 2000, the Bankruptcy Court approved an order permitting the Company to enter into a $25 million debtor-in-
possession credit facility with Foothill Capital Corporation (the DIP Facility). The DIP Facility (which replaced the Company’s prior
secured credit facility with Foothill Capital Corporation) consisted of a $12.5 million term loan and $12.5 million revolving credit
facility. The Company paid professional fees, organization fees and waiver fees of $500,000 to convert the previous Foothill Credit
Facility to the DIP Facility. The DIP Facility expired on May 31, 2001,

SENIOR NOTES

As part of the Company’s Plan of Reorganization, the Predecessor Company’s $125 million unsecured notes were converted into
new Successor Company secured notes and common stock. The Successor Company notes have a face value of $120 million, provide
for the payment of interest of 12% twice a year at the end of March and September, and are subordinated to debt under the Company’s
credit facility. These notes are payable over eight years with principal repayments (“Excess Cash Repayments”) based on excess cash
flow for the prior six month period, adjusted for existing cash balances, and measured at the end of June and December, beginning with
December 2001. The principal repayments are to be made by the end of the second month subsequent to the measurement date. The
Company made an Excess Cash Repayment of $1.6 million on February 28, 2002 to bondholders of record on February 13, 2002.

The following table shows the initial Excess Cash Repayment for the measurement period ending in December 2001 (amounts in millions):

Seven months ended December 29, 2001 (a)

Consolidated EBITDA (b) $ 14.0
Less:
Increase in working capiral (d} 12
Less:
Taxes —
Interest expense 8.4
Capital expenditures 2.8

Payments of principal on notes —
Excess Cash Repayment (c) . $ 1.6

(@) The initial measurement period is from the date of the Company’s emergence from Chapter 11 (June 2, 2001) through December 29,
2001. Subsequent measurement periods will be six-month periods.

(b) EBITDA is calculated as operating income before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization expense.
(¢) This Excess Cash Repayment was made on February 28, 2002 to bondholders of record on February 13, 2002,
(d) For purposes of this calculation, working capital is defined as the sum of accounts receivable, inventory and other current assets minus the

sum of accounts payable and accrued expenses. Increases in working capital reduce the Excess Cash Repayment. Decreases in working
capital increase the Excess Cash Repayment. The change in working capital is shown below (in millions):

Balance ar Balance at

December 29, 2001 June 2, 2001 Change

Accounts receivable $ 3.9 $ 4.6 $ 0.7)
Inventory 18.6 19.8 (1.2)
Other current assets 0.6 0.8 0.2)
Increase / (decrease) in current assets $ 2.1)
Accounts payable $ 3.9 $ 1.9 $ 2.0)
Accrued expenses (1) 25.7 31.0 5.3
(Increase) / decrease in current liabilities $ 3.3
Net increase in working capital $ 1.2

(1) Accrued expenses at June 2, 2001 included liabilities for payment of professional fees, retention plans, costs associated with the
disposition of the freestanding stores, and other costs associated with the completion of the bankruptey process,
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LoNG-TERM DERT BALANCES

following: (amounts in thousands)

Long-term debt obligations, exclusive of capital lease obligations, at December 29, 2001 and December 30, 2000 consisted of the

Successor Predecessor

2001 2000

12% Subordinated Notes due 2009 $ 120,000 $ —
12 3/4% Senior Notes due 2005 — 125,000
Discount on 12 3/4% Senior Notes — (1,214)
Borrowings under DIP Facility — 12,911
Other promissory notes — 6,808
§ 120,000 $ 143,505

Less: Borrowings not subject to compromise classified as current — 12,911
Less: Long-term debt subject to compromise — 130,594
Long-term debt not subject to compromise $ 120,000 $ —

9. EXTRAORDINARY ITEM

$17.2 million related to the extinguishment of debt. The gain was calculated as follows:

In 2001, as part of the Company’s emergence from bankruptcy, the Predecessor Company recognized an extraordinary gain of

Liabilities subject to compromise $ 169,245
Deferred financing costs related to cancelled senior notes (7,063)
Net liabilities extinguished 162,182
Less: Reorganized value 145,000
Gain on extinguishment of debt $ 17,182

In 2000, the Company recorded an extraordinary loss of $827,000 as a result of refinancing the Company’s Foothill Credit Facility.
In 1999, the Company recorded an extraordinary loss of $406,000 as a result of refinancing the previous secured credit facility. Both
refinancings necessitated the write-off of capitalized costs associated with the previous facilities. Because of the Company’s decision to

fully reserve for the Company’s 2001, 2000 and 1999 tax benefit, the ner tax effect on these extraordinary items is zero.

10. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

NON-CANCELLABLE OPERATING LEASE AND LICENSE AGREEMENTS

As of December 30, 2000, the Company is a lessee under non-cancellable operating lease agreements for certain equipment which
expire at various dates through 2003. Additionally, the Company is required to pay minimum and percentage license fees pursuant to
certain commercial leases and pursuant to its agreements with its host store companies.

Effective December 20, 1991, the Company entered into a lease agreement with Wal-Mart for approximately 66,000 square feet
of corporate office space. The term of the lease is ten years with a renewal option of seven years. The Company paid Wal-Mart
approximately $215,000 annually in rental fees in 2001, 2000 and 1999.

In connection with its acquisition of Midwest Vision, Inc., the Company entered into a ten-year lease for administrative
headquarters and an optical laboratory located in St. Cloud, Minnesota. The facility is leased from the former owner of Midwest Vision.
Lease expense on the headquarters and laboratory is approximately $6,667 monthly which, in the opinion of management, represents

a fair market lease rate.
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Aggregate future minimum payments under the license and lease arrangements that will not be assigned or rejected in the

Bankruptcy proceedings are as follows: (amounts in thousands)

Capiral Operating
Fiscal Year Leases Leases
2002 $ 13 $ 26,019
2003 — 22,981
2004 — 11,141
2005 - 5,011
2006 — 2,947
Thereafter — 3,504
Total minimum lease payments $ 13 § 71,603
Less amounts representing interest 1
Present value of minimum capital lease payments 12
Less current installments of obligations under capital leases 12

Obligations under capital leases excluding current installments 3 —

Tortal rental expenses related to cancellable and non-cancellable operating leases were approximately $30.3 million, $41.0 million
and $43.1 million for the years ended December 29, 2001, December 30, 2000 and January 1, 2000, respectively.

GUY LAROCHE AND GITANO TRADEMARK LICENSES

The Company has a license agreement with Guy Laroche of North America, Inc., giving the Company the right to use the
trademark Guy Laroche in its vision centers in North America. The agreement requires the Company to pay minimum and
percentage royalties on retail and wholesale sales. The Guy Laroche agreement, as amended, expired on December 31, 2001. Under the
Guy Laroche agreement, the Company paid $233,000, $310,000 and $310,000 in fees during 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

In 2000 and 1999, the Company paid $34,000 and $53,000, respectively, in fees to Gitano, Inc. and its successors in connection

with a license agreement which gave the Company the right to use the Gitano trademark in its vision centers.

PROCEEDINGS UNDER CHAPTER 11 OF THE BANKRUPTCY CODE
On April 5, 2000, the Company and ten of its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Debtors”) filed voluntary petitions with the United

States Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of Georgia for reorganization under Chapter 11 (the “Chapter 11 Cases”). In March
2001, the Debtors filed a plan of reorganization (the “Plan”) for the Chapter 11 Cases. The Plan was subsequently accepted by the
required percentage of creditors entitled to vote on the Plan and was confirmed by the bankruptcy court by its order entered on May
18,2001. On May 31, 2001, after securing a new revolving credit facility with Fleet Capital Corporation, the Company emerged from
bankruptcy.

The Plan provided for the conversion of the Company’s pre-petition unsecured claims into new secured notes and common stock.
The secured notes have a face value of $120 million, provide for the payment of interest of 12% twice a year at the end of March and
September, and are subordinated to debt under the Company’s credit facility. The notes are payable over eight years with principal
repayments based on excess cash flow for the prior six month period, adjusted for existing cash balances, measured as of the end of June
and December of each year, with the first measurement date occurring at the end of 2001. The principal repayments are to be made
by the end of the second month subsequent to the measurement date. Five million shares of new common stock, par value $0.01, were
issued based on the Company’s reorganization value. Under the Plan, former shareholders received no value for their interests.
Consequently, all Predecessor common stock securities were cancelled.

At December 29, 2001, $19.1 million of the new notes and approximately 810,000 shares of new common stock were not
distributed to creditors whose claims were disputed. The interests of creditors whose claims were not resolved upon the Company’s
emergence from Chapter 11, were provided for in the Company’s disputed claim reserve. In accordance with the Plan, the notes and
equity are effectively held in trust for the benefit of the creditors, and will be appropriately distributed upon resolution of disputed

claims. Any balance remaining in the disputed claims reserve, upon resolution of all claims, will be distributed pro rata to all creditors.
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RECEIVABLES UNDER REIMBURSEMENT PLANS

Managed care accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for amounts that may become uncollectible in the future.

Substantially all of the Company’s receivables are due from health care plans and programs located throughout the United States.
Approximately 12% of the Company’s net sales from ongoing businesses relate to products sold 1o customers that ultimartely will be
funded through private insurance plans, third-party insurance administration programs or government reimbursement programs such
as Medicare and Medicaid. Failure by the Company to accurately file for reimbursement on a timely basis with these programs can
have an adverse affect on the Company’s collection resules which, in turn, will have an adverse affect on liquidity and profitability.
Estimares of our allowance for uncollectible receivables are based on our historical collection experience, historical and current
operating, billing and collection trends and a percentage of our receivables by aging category. Changes in our billing and collection
processes, changes in funding policies by insurance plans and changes in our sales mix within insurance plans may have a material affect

on the amount and timing of our estimated expense requirements.

(GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS

Our business is heavily regulated by federal, state, and local law. We must comply with federal laws such as the Social Security Act
(which applies to our participation in Medicare programs), the Health Insurance Portability Act of 1996 (which governs our
participation in managed care programs), and the Food and Drug Administration Act (which regulates medical devices such as contact
lenses). In addition, all states have passed laws that govern or affect our arrangements with the optometrists who practice in our vision
centers. Some states, such as California, Texas, North Carolina, and Kansas, have particularly extensive and burdensome requirements
that affect the way we do business. In California, optometrists who practice adjacent to our retail locations are providers to and
subtenants of a subsidiary, which is licensed as a single-source HMO. This subsidiary is regulated by the Department of Managed
Healch Care. This agency has recently required that we change our way of doing business. This new way of doing business will increase
our costs in California. There is no assurance that the Department will find our new way of business satisfactory. Our costs of
compliance could continue to increase as a result. Depending on its views, this Department could also seek to revoke our HMO license.
Such a revocation would have a material adverse impact on our business.

Many of these states also have adopted laws that mirror the federal laws described above. Local ordinances (such as zoning
requirements) can also impose significant burdens and costs of compliance. Frequently, our competitors sit on state and local boards.

Our risks and costs of compliance are often increased as a result.
11. INCOME TAXES
The Company accounts for income taxes under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS 109) Accounting for Income

Taxes, which requires the use of the liability method of accounting for deferred income taxes. The components of the net deferred rax

assets are as follows: (amounts in thousands)

Successor Predecessor

December 29, 2001 December 30, 2000

Tortal deferred rax liabilities $  (7,983) $  (6,053)
Total deferred tax assets 29,890 23,773
Valuation allowance (21,522) (17,335)
Net deferred tax asset $ 385 $ 385
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The sources of the difference between the financial accounting and tax basis of the Company’s liabilities and assets which give rise

to the deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets and the tax effects of each are as follows: (amounts in thousands)

Successor

December 29, 2001

Predecessor

December 30, 2000

Deferred tax liabilities:

Depreciation $ 1,840 $ 2875
Reserve for foreign losses 2,218 2,218
Other 3,925 960

$ 7,983 $ 6,053

Deferred tax assets:

Accrued expenses and reserves $ 7,929 $ 5929
Inventory basis differences 579 334
Nez operating loss carry-forwards 18,183 14,222
Alternative minimum tax 2,062 2,062
Other 1,137 1,226

$ 29,890 $ 23773

Due to tax operating losses that will not be realized, no provision/benefit for income taxes has been recorded on the accompanying

statements of operations for all periods presented.

The tax expense differs from the amounts resulting from multiplying income before income taxes by the statutory federal income

tax rate for the following reasons: (amounts in thousands)

Successor Predecessor
Five Months

Seven Months Ended Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 29, June 2, December 30, January 1,
2001 2001 2000 2000
Federal income tax/(benefit) provision at statutory rate $ (1,992) $ 38,530 $ (46,148) $ (597D
State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit (176) 3,400 (3,393) (439)
Gain on fresh start accounting — (36,867) — —_
Gain on extinguishment of debrt — (9,206) — —_
Amortization — Intangible value of contractual rights 1,661 — — —_
Professional fees — 508 — —_
Change in valuation allowance for U.S. federal and state taxes 458 3,729 8,782 5,182
Nondeductible goodwill — — 38,640 1,425
Other, net 49 (94) 2,119 (197
$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0

At December 29, 2001, the Company had U.S. regular tax net operating loss carry-forwards of approximately $66 million that can

reduce future federal income taxes. If not utilized, these carry-forwards will expire beginning in 2007. The Company also has non-

expiring alternative minimum tax credit carry-forwards of $2.1 million available to offset future regular taxes.

At December 29, 2001, the Company recorded a valuation allowance of $21.5 million due to the uncertainty of the realizability

of the net operating losses and certain other defined tax assets.

The Company’s net operating loss carry-forwards of $66 million at December 29, 2001, could be limited in the event of a greater

than 50% change in stock ownership of the Company. The limitation would be based on the stock value and the Federal Exempt Tax

Rate on the date of ownership change. These limitations could create a cap on the amount of the NOLs that would be deductible each

year going forward until the amount is depleted or the time limitation on the NOLs expires.

In Mexico, the location of the Company’s foreign operations, the Company pays the greater of its income tax or an asset tax.

Because the Company has operating losses in Mexico, the Company pays no income tax, but it is subject to the asset tax. Therefore,

no provision for income taxes has been made on the Company’s books for its operations in Mexico.
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12. EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE

Basic earnings per common share are computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of common shares

ourstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per common share are computed as basic earnings per common share, adjusted for

outstanding stock options that are dilutive. The computation for basic and diluted earnings per share may be summarized as follows:

(amounts in thousands except per share information)

Successor Predecessor
Five Months
Seven Months Ended Ended Fiscal year Fiscal year
December 29, 2001 June 2, 2001 2000 1999
Earnings / (loss) before extraordinary items and cumulative effect $  (5,860) $ 96,141 $ (135,675) $ (17,156)
Extraordinary gain / (loss), net —_— 17,182 (827) (406)
Cumulative effect, net — _— (3,378) —
Net earnings / (loss) $  (5,860) $ 113,323 $ (139,880) $ (17,562)
Weighted shares outstanding 5,000 21,169 21,169 21,068
Basic earnings / (loss) per share:
Earnings / (loss) before extraordinary items and cumulative effect $ (1.17) $ 4.54 $ (6.41) $ (0.81)
Extraordinary gain / (loss) — 0.81 (0.04) (0.02)
Loss from cumulative effect — — (0.16) —
Net earnings / (loss) per basic share $ (1.17) $ 5.35 $ (6.61) $ (0.83)
Weighted shares outstanding 5,000 21,169 21,169 21,068
Impact of dilutive options held by employees — — — —
Aggregate shares outstanding 5,000 21,169 21,169 21,068
Diluted earnings / (loss) per share:
Earnings / (loss) before extraordinary items and cumulative effect $ (1.17) $ 4.54 $ (6.41) $ (0.81)
Extraordinary gain / (loss) — 0.81 (0.04) (0.02)
Loss from cumulative effect — —_ (0.16) —
Net earnings / (loss) per diluted share $ (1.17) $ 5.35 $ (6.61) $ (0.83)

Outstanding options with an exercise price below the average price of the Company’s common stock have been included in the

computation of diluted earnings per common share, using the treasury stock method, as of the date of the grant. In all years

presented, these options have been excluded from the calculation due to their anti-dilutive effect.

13. SUPPLEMENTAL IDISCLOSURE INFORMATION

Supplemental disclosure information is as follows: (amounts in thousands)

(i) Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Successor Predecessor
Five Months
Seven Months Ended Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 29, June 2, December 30, January 1,
2001 2001 2000 2000
Cash paid for
Interest $ 4,906 $ 860 $ 2,729 $ 17,826
Income taxes $ 433 $ 167 $ — $ 495
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(ii) Supplemental Balance Sheet Information

Significant components of accrued expenses and other current liabilities may be summarized as follows:

Successor Predecessor
Balance at Balance at
December 29, 2001 December 30, 2000
Accrued employee compensation and benefits § 6452 § 5,859
Accrued rent expense $ 4,714 $ 3,738
Accrued acquisition expenses $ 21 $ 546
Accrued capital expenditures $ 584 $ —
Customer deposit liability (See Note 2) $ 2,491 $ 3,282
Accrued interest $ 3,691 $ 77
(iii) Supplemental Income Statement Information
The components of interest expense, net, may be summarized as follows:
Successor Predecessor
Five Months
Seven Months Ended Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 29, June 2, December 30, January 1,
2001 2001 2000 2000
Interest expense on debt and capital leases $ 84706 $ 805 $ 6,902 $ 18,306
Finance fees and amortization of deferred financing costs 139 349 381 1,158
Interest income (156) — — (73)
Other (70) “) (60 (62)
$ 8,389 $ 1,150 $ 7723 $ 19,329

Contractual interest expense for the five months ended June 2, 2001 and for the year ended December 30, 2000 was $8.1 million
and $20.7 million, respectively.

14. EQuUITY TRANSACTIONS

EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS AND INCENTIVE AWARD PLAN

In 1996, the Company adopted the restated Stock Option and Incentive Award Plan (the Plan) pursuant to which incentive stock
options qualifying under Section 422A of the Internal Revenue Code and nonqualified stock options may be granted to key employees.
The Plan also provides for the issuance of other equity awards, such as awards of restricted stock. The Plan replaced and restated all the
Company’s prior employee stock option plans. The Plan is administered by the Compensation Committee of the Company’s Board of
Directors. The Compensation Committee has the authority to determine the persons receiving options, option prices, dates of grants
and vesting periods, although no option may have a term exceeding ten years. All options outstanding at the Company’s emergence
from bankruptcy were cancelled. The Plan was amended in 1999 to increase the number of shares under the Plan from 3,350,000 to
4,350,000. In October 2001, the Committee reduced the number of shares available under the Plan t 720,000 and granted stock

options and performance stock grants to key managers.
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DIRECTORS” STOCK OPTION PLAN

In April 1997, the Company adopted the Restated Non-Employee Director Stock Option Plan (the Directors’ Plan), pursuant to
which stock options for up to 500,000 shares of Common Stock may be granted to non-employee directors. The Directors’ Plan
replaced and restated the Company’s prior non-employee director stock option plan. The Directors’ Plan provides for automatic grants
of options to purchase 7,500 shares of the Company’s common stock to each non-employee director serving on the date of each
annual meeting of shareholders, beginning with the 1997 annual meeting. No options were granted under this plan in 2000. All
options outstanding at the Company’s emergence from bankruptcy were cancelled. In October 2001, the Committee reduced the
number of shares under the Plan to 180,000 and made a one-time grant to eligible non-employee directors of options to purchase
15,000 shares. Automatic grants of options to purchase 10,000 shares will resume with the 2002 annual meeting. Under the options
granted, 50% of the shares under each option are exercisable on the second anniversary of the grant date, 75% in three years, and 100%
in four years. All option grants are at exercise prices no less than the market value of a share of Common Stock on the date of grant

and are exercisable for a ten-year period.

ALL STOCK OPTION PLANS

In 2001, 2000 and 1999, all exercise prices represent the estimated fair value of the Common Stock on the date of grant as
determined by the Board of Directors. Of the options granted, 50% of the shares under each option are exercisable after two years from

the grant date, 75% in three years, and 100% in four years.

Stock option transactions during the three years ended December 29, 2001 were as follows:

Successor Predecessor
Five Months

Seven Months Ended Ended Year Ended Year Ended

December 29, June 2, December 30, January 1,

2001 2001 2000 2000

Options outstanding beginning of period — 2,739,642 2,615,421 2,582,380
Options granted 348,750 — 431,200 928,060
Options exercised —_ — —_ (12,491)
Optjons cancelled — (2,739,642) (306,979 (882,528)
Options outstanding end of period 348,750 — 2,739,642 2,615,421
Options exercisable end of period — — 1,245,105 760,162

Weighted average option prices per share:

Granted $  0.400 —_ $  1.989 $ 4.893
Exercised — — — $  4.500
Cancelled — $ 4.409 $ 4.611 $ 5.044
Qutstanding ar year end $ 0400 — $ 4409 $ 4832
Obptions exercisable end of period — — $ 4570 $  4.369

The Company applies the disclosure provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation. The Company will continue to account for stock option awards in accordance with APB Opinion No. 25.
Had compensation cost for the Plan been determined based on the fair value at the grant date for awards in 2001, 2000 and 1999
consistent with the provisions of SFAS No. 123, the Company’s net earnings and earnings per share would have been reduced to the

pro forma amounts indicated below: (amounts in thousands except per share information)
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Successor Predecessor
Five Months

Seven Months Ended Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 29, June 2, December 30, January 1,
2001 2001 2000 2000

As reported:
Net earnings / (loss) $  (5,860) $ 113,323 $ (139,830) $ (17,562)
Earnings / (loss) per share $ (1.17) $ 5.35 $ (6.61) $ (0.83)

Pro Forma:

Nect earnings / (loss) $  (5,864) $ 117,635 $ (141,792) $ (19,266)
Earnings / (loss) per share $ (1.17) $ 5.56 $ (6.70) $ (0.91)

Basic and diluted earnings per share are the same for each period presented.

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. The following

weighted average assumptions were used in the model:

Successor Predecessor
Five Months

Seven Months Ended Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 29, June 2, December 30, January 1,
2001 2001 2000 2000
Dividend yield 0.00% (a) - 0.00% 0.00%
Expected volatility 217% a 142% 88%
Risk free interest rates 4.5% (a) 5.1% 5.1%

Expected lives (years) 6.7 (a) 5.0 4.7

(a) No options were granted during this period.

The following table shows the options outstanding and the options exercisable with pertinent data related to each:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted
Number Average Weighted Number Weighted
Outstanding Remaining Average Exercisable Average
Range of as of Contractual Exercise As of Exercise
Exercise Prices 12/29/01 Life Price 12/29/01 Price
$0.40 348,750 9.82 $ 0.40 0 N/A

PREFERRED STOCK

The Company is authorized to issue up to 5,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $1 per share, with such terms,

characteristics and designations as may be determined by the Board of Directors. No such shares are issued and outstanding.

SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN

In January of 1997, the Company’s Board of Directors approved a Shareholders Rights Plan {the Rights Plan). The Rights Plan
provides for the distribution of one Right for each outstanding share of the Company’s Common Stock held of record as of the close
of business on January 27, 1997 or that thereafter becomes outstanding prior to the earlier of the final expiration dare of the Rights ot
the first date upon which the Rights become exercisable. Each Right entitles the registered holder to purchase from the Company one
one-hundredth of a share of Series A Participating Cumulative Preferred Stock, par value $0.01 per share, at a price of $40.00 (the
Purchase Price), subject to adjustment. The Rights are not exercisable until ten calendar days after a person or group (an Acquiring
Person) buys or announces a tender offer for 15% or more of the Company’s Common Stock, or if any person or group has acquired such
an interest, the acquisition by that person or group of an additional 2% of the Company’s Common Stock. In the event the Rights become

exercisable, then each Right will entitle the holder to receive that number of shares of Common Stock (or, under certain circumstances,
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an economically equivalent security or securities of the Company) having a market value equal to the Purchase Price. If, after any person
has become an Acquiring Person (other than through a tender offer approved by qualifying members of the Board of Directors), the
Company is involved in a merger or other business combination where the Company is not the surviving corporation, or the Company sells
50% or more of its assets, operating income, or cash flow, then each Right will entitle the holder to purchase, for the Purchase Price,
that number of shares of common or other capital stock of the acquiring entity which at the time of such transaction have a market
value of twice the Purchase Price. The Rights will expire on January 26, 2007, unless extended, unless the Rights are earlier exchanged,
or unless the Rights are earlier redeemed by the Company in whole, but not in part, at a price of $0.001 per Right. In February 1998,
the Company’s Board of Directors amended the Rights Plan effective March 1, 1998 to provide that Rights under this plan can be
redeemed and certain amendments to this plan can be effected only with the approval of the Continuing Directors, which are defined
in the Rights Plan as the current directors and any future directors that are approved or recommended by Continuing Directors.

In 2000, the Company cancelled 10,000 shares of the Predecessor Company’s Common Stock.
16. SELECTED QQUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

Selected quarterly data for the Company for the fiscal years ended December 29, 2001 and December 30, 2000 is as follows:

(amounts in thousands except per share information)

Predecessor Successor
Quarter 2 Months 1 Month Quarter Quarter
Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended
FISCAL 2001 March 31 June 2 June 30 September 29 December 29
Ner sales $ 74,735 $ 45,822 $ 18,606 $ 59,741 $ 57,196
Cost of goods sold 34,525 20,236 8,295 26,097 27,096
Gross profit 40,210 25,586 10,311 33,644 30,100
Gross profit percentage 53.8% 55.8% 55.4% 56.3% 52.6%
Selling, general & administrative expense 39,071 25,906 9,938 31,440 30,148
Operating income / (loss) 1,139 (320) 373 2,204 (48)
Interest expense, net 739 411 1,109 3,673 3,607
Earnings / (loss) before reorganization items and taxes 400 (731) (736) (1,469) (3,655)
Reorganization expense / (gain) 1,789 (98,261) — — —
Earnings / (loss) before taxes and extraordinary gain (1,389) 97,530 (736) (1,469) (3,655)
Income rax expense — — — — —
Earnings / (loss) before extraordinary gain (1,389) 97,530 (736) (1,469) (3,655)
Extraordinary gain, net — 17,182 — — —
Net earnings / (loss) $ (1,389 $ 114,712 $ (736) $  (1,469) $  (3,655)
Basic earnings / (loss) per share:
Earnings / (loss) before extraordinary gain $ 0.07) $ 4.61 $ (0.15) $ 0.29) $ (0.73)
Gain from extraordinary item — 0.81 — — —
Net earnings / (loss) per basic share $ (0.07) $ 5.42 $ (0.15) $ (0.29) $ (0.73)
Diluted earnings / (loss) per share:
Earnings / (loss) before extraordinary gain $ (0.07) $ 4,61 g (0.15) $ (0.29) $ (0.73)
Gain from extraordinary item — 0.81 — — —
Net earnings / (loss) per diluted share $ (0.07) $ 5.42 $ (0.15) $ (0.29) $ 0.73)
Supplemental information
Capital expenditures $ 1,259 $ 825 $ 335 $ 970 $ 1,445
Depreciation and amortization $ 2,867 $ 1,941 § 1,536 $ 4979 $ 4910
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FISCAL 2000 Quarter Ended
April 1 July 1 September 30 December 30

Net sales $ 83,180 $ 78,783 $ 75578 $ 70,153
Cost of goods sold 36,745 36,287 36,338 34,088
Gross profit 46,435 42,496 39,240 36,065
Selling, general & administrative expense 45,759 42,424 41,646 36,535
Impairment of long-lived assets 2,684 0 0 0
Restructuring expense, net 1,601 0 0 0
Operating income / (loss) (3,609) 72 (2,406) (470)
Interest expense, net 5,330 917 721 735
Earnings / (loss) before reorganization irems and taxes (8,939) (845) (3,127) (1,225)
Reorganization expense 0 4,379 114,521 2,639
{Loss) before taxes, extraordinary loss and cumulative effect (8,939) (5,224) (117,648) (3,864)
Income tax expense 0 0 0 0
Earnings / (loss) before extraordinary loss and cumulative effect (8,939) (5,224) (117,648) (3,864)
Extraordinary loss, net 0 (827) 0 0
Cumulative effect, net (3,378) 0 0 0
Ner loss $ (12,317) $  (6,051) $ (117,648) $ (3.864)
Basic earnings / (loss) per share:

Earnings / {loss) before extraordinary item and cumulative effect $ (0.42) $ (0.25) $ (5.56) $ (0.18)

Loss from extraordinary item 0.00 (0.04) 0.00 0.00

Loss from cumulative effect 0.16) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net earnings / (loss) per basic share $ (0.58) $ 0.29) $ (5.56) $ (0.18)
Diluted earnings / (loss) per share:

Earnings / (loss) before extraordinary item and cumulative effect $ (0.42) $ (0.25) $ (5.56) $ 0.18)

Loss from extraordinary item 0.00 (0.04) 0.00 0.00

Loss from cumulative effect (0.16) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net earnings / (loss) per diluted share $ (0.58) $ (0.29) $ (5.56) $ (0.18)

Supplemental information
Capital expenditures $ 2,445 $ 796 $ 1,038
Depreciation and amortization $ 4816 $ 4,682 $ 5389

5

1,100
2,639
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17. REPORTABLE BUSINESS SEGMENTS

The Company’s operating business segments provide quality retail optical services and products thar represent high value and
satisfaction to the customer. The separate businesses within the Company use the same production processes for eyeglass lens
manufacturing, offer products and services to a broad range of customers and utilize the Company’s central administrative offices to
coordinate product purchases and distribution to retail locations. A field organization provides management support to individual store
locations. The Mexico operation has a separate laboratory and distribution center in Mexico and buys a majority of its products from
local vendors. However, market demands, customer requirements, laboratory manufacturing and distribution processes, as well as
product offerings, are substantially the same for the domestic and Mexico business. Consequently, the Company considers its
domestic and Mexico businesses as one reportable segment under the definitions required by SFAS No. 131 - Disclosutes about
Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information.

Information relative to sales and identifiable assets for the United States and Mexico for the seven months ended December 29,
2001, the five months ended June 2, 2001, and for the years ended December 30, 2000 and January 1, 2000 are summarized in the
following tables (amounts in thousands). Identifiable assets include all assets associated with operations in the indicated reportable

segment excluding inter-company receivables and investments.
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United States Mexico Other Consolidated
SUCCESSOR COMPANY:
Seven months ended December 29, 2001
Sales $ 132,633 2,910 — $ 135,543
Identifiable Assets $ 166,299 2,617 — $ 168,916
PREDECESSOR COMPANY:
Five months ended June 2, 2001
Sales $ 118,407 2,150 — $ 120,557
Identifiable Assets $ 178,309 2,654 — $ 180,963
Fiscal year 2000
Sales $ 302,902 4,792 — $ 307,694
Identifiable Assets $ 88,666 2,222 — $ 90,888
Fiscal year 1999
Sales $ 325,101 3,954 — $ 329,055
Idencifiable Assets $ 217,690 2,328 201 $ 220,219

18. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company made rent payments of approximately $80,000 for the St. Cloud laboratory/distribution facility, which is owned by

Myrel Neuman, a current director of the Company. The Company paid insurance premiums of approximately $443,000 in 2000 for

insurance policies purchased through an agency in which J. Smith Lanier, II, a director of the Predecessor Company during 2000, has

a substantial ownership interest. The Audit Committee (which has ratified the purchase of insurance by the Company from this

insurance agency) and management of the Company believe that these premiums and rent payments are comparable to those which

could have been obtained from unaffiliated companies.
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Report of Independent Public Accountants

To National Vision, Inc. and Subsidiaries:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of NATIONAL VISION, INC. (a Georgia corporation) AND SUBSIDIARIES
as of December 29, 2001 (Successor Company) and Vista Eyecare, Inc. as of December 30, 2000 (Predecessor Company) and the
related consolidated statements of operations, shareholders” equity/(deficit) and cash flows for the seven months ended December 29,
2001 (Successor Company), the five months ended June 2, 2001 (Predecessor Company), and for the years ended December 30, 2000
and January 1, 2000 (Predecessor Company). These financial statements and schedule referred to below are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 3, effective May 31, 2001, the Company was reorganized under a plan confirmed by the United States
Bankrupicy Court for the Northern District of Georgia and adopted a new basis of accounting whereby all remaining assets and
liabiliries were adjusted to their estimated fair values. Accordingly, the consolidated financial statements for periods subsequent to the
reorganization are not comparable to the consolidated financial statements presented for prior periods.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of National
Vision, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 29, 2001 and of Vista Eyecare, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 30, 2000, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for the seven months ended December 29, 2001, the five months ended June 2, 2001,
and for the years ended December 30, 2000 and January 1, 2000 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The schedule of
valuation and qualifying accounts listed in the index to consolidated financial statements is presented for purposes of complying with
the Securities and Exchange Commission’s rules and is not part of the basic financial statements. This schedule has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, fairly states in all material respects

the financial data required 1o be set forth therein in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.
ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP

Atlanta, Georgia
February 25, 2002
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Shareholder Information

CORPORATE QFFICES
National Vision, Inc.
296 Grayson Highway
Lawrenceville, GA 30045
770/822-3600

www.nationalvision.com

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR
First Union National Bank
1525 West W. T. Harris Boulevard
Charlotte, NC 28288

LEGAL COUNSEL
Kilpatrick Stockton LLP
1100 Peachtree Street
Atlanta, GA 30309
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ANNUAL MEETING
The Annual Meeting of Shareholders of National Vision,
Inc., a Georgia corporation, will be held ar the Company’s
offices at 296 Grayson Highway, Lawrenceville, Georgia, on
May 23, 2002, at 11:00 a.m,
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Form 10-K
The Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, may be obrained by any
shareholder without charge upon written request to National Vision, Inc., 296 Grayson Highway, Lawrenceville, GA 30045, Attn:

Investor Relations.

MARKET FOR COMMON STOCK

On May 31, 2001, the Company’s Plan of Reorganization became effective, resulting in the cancellation of 21,169,103 shares of
Common Stock and the issuance of 5,000,000 shares of Common Stock, par value $0.01, to the Company's creditors.

The Company’s Common Stock was traded on the NASDAQ Small Cap Market under the symbol “VSTA” from October 1999
until May 17, 2000, when it began trading on the OTC Bulletin Board. Upon issuance of Common Stock after emergence from
bankrupecy, the Company’s Common Stock was listed on the American Stock Exchange in August of 2001 under the symbol “NVI”.
The following table sets forth for the periods indicated the high and low prices of the Company’s Common Stock in the various

market systems as noted above.

PRE-EMERGENCE

Quarter Ended High Low
Fiscal 2000 April 1, 2000 $ 2.500 3 0.844
July 1, 2000 $ 0.875 $ 0.203
September 30, 2000 $ 0.359 $ 0.125
December 30, 2000 $ 0.219 $ 0.031
Fiscal 2001 March 31, 2001 $ 0.250 $ 0.016
June 2, 2001 $ 0050 $ 0.010

POST-EMERGENCE
Quarter Ended High Low
Fiscal 2001 September 29, 2001 $  5.000 $ 0.900
December 29, 2001 $ 1.090 $  0.300

FiscaL 2001

As of December 29, 2001, there were approximately 320 holders of record of the Company’s Commeon Stock.

The Company's plan of reorganization in the Chaprter 11 Cases provides that, as claims of creditors are resolved, the Company will
make periodic distributions of its new common stock and notes. As of March 1, 2002, the Company has made 5 such distributions,
for a total of 4,190,216 shares of new common stock and $100.9 million face amount of new notes. The balance of 809,784 shares of
new common stock and $19.1 million face amount of new notes are part of a disputed claim reserve maintained by third-party trustees
and will be distribured as and when disputed claims are resolved. Such distributions could have an adverse impact on any trading price

for the Company’s securities.
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